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Name of The Company
Date of Registration
Company's Status
Registered Office

Head Office

Dhaka Liaison Office
Supervisory Organization
Administrative Ministry
Authorized Capital

Paid up Capital

Total Numbers of Shares
Franchise Area

First Annual General Meeting
Total Manpower

Company’s Website Address
Company's E-mail Address

Daily Gas Sales (Average)

Total Number of Customer Connection

Total Volume of Gas Consumed During This Year :

Gas Pipeline Network

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

23 November 2009

Public Limited Company

Khulna

Abir Tower, 218, M. A_ Bari Sarak, Sondanga, Khulna
Petrocenter (13th Floor), 3 Kawranbazar C/A, Dhaka-1215
Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources

Tk. 300.00 Crore

Tk. 700.00

300 Lacs

Khulna & Barishal Divisions and Part of Dhaka Division
(Faridpur, Gopalganj, Madarpur, Shanatpur, Rajbari District)
20 May’ 2011

Approved: 522 (Officer: 217, Staff: 3095)

Present Manpower. 158 (Officer: 43, Outsource Staff: 124,
Temporary Staff: 08)

www.sgcl.org.bd

sundarbangas@gmail.com

95 MMSCF

2,299

964.703 MMSCM

a. Transmission Pipe Line : 33.842 Km

b. Feeder Main & Service (Distribution) Line: 104.5 Km
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The Board of Directors

A B M Abdul Fattah
Chairman, SGCL Board
&

Chairman, Petrobangla

Engr. Md. Rezaul Islam Khan
Director, SGCL Board &
Director (Production Sharing Contract),
Petrobangla

Shakil Ahmed
Director, SGCL Board &
Deputy Secretary
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Government of Banglodesh

Dr. Moha. Sher Ali

Director, SGCL Board &
Joint Secretary
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Gavernment of Bangladesh

Mollah Mizanur Rahman
Director, SGCL Board &
DFpUY\r Secretary
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Gavernment of Bangladesh

Md. Kawsar Ahmed
Director, SGCL Board

Mnhbu_bf:qFor]qnu

SGCL Board &
n & Training)
Petroleum Institute

I-I M Khalid Iftekher
r, SGCL Board &
ty Secretary
veral Resources Division
ment of Bangladesh

Syed Md. Nasir Uddin
Diractor, SGCL Board &

Director, SGCL

Managing



MD. MOSTAFA KAMAL
Director (Administration)
Petrobangla

ENGR. MD. REZAUL ISLAM KHAN
Director (PSC)
Petrobangla

<
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Shareholders

A B M Abdul Fattah

Chairman, Petrobangla

MD. HARUN-OR-RASHID MD. AYUB KHAN CHOWDHURY
Director (Finance) Director (Planning)
Petrobangla Petrobangla

ENGR. MD. KAMRUZZAMAN SYED ASHFAQUZZAMAN
Director (Operation & Mines) Secretary
Petrobangla Petrobangla
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The Directors’ Report
On The Occasion of 10th Annual General Meeting
Reflecting Overall Activities for Financial Year 2018-2019
Of
Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL)

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum.

|, on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company would like to take the opportunity to
welcome and warm greetings of all presence here on the 10th Annual General Meeting of
Sundarban Gas Company Limited. | am pleased to present to you with the Directors Report
prepared on overall activities of the Company's financial year 2018-2019. This Company has
been moving forward successfully under the pragmatic directions of the honorable Shareholders
as well the Board of Directors with active support and assistance through the relentless efforts
taken by the officials and employees of all levels and each and everyone associated with the
company. |, on behalf of the Board of Directors like to present before you the Annual Report on
overall activities of the company relating to operation, marketing, financial, administrative and
development activities of the company including Audited Accounts and Auditor’s Report on the
financial year 2018 -2019.

1.0 The aims and objectives of formation of the Company:

Respected Shareholders, You are aware that Bangladesh is dreaming of becoming a
developed country within the 2041. In that time the demand of energy and power will
Increase vastly in our marginal economy and sustainable management will be needed. To
that end our Government is committed to ensure uninterrupted energy supply through
proper planning and implementation. The main resource of generating electricity and
industrialization is indigenous natural gas. Since the price of Natural Gas is much more
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lower than the other fuel, it is playing a vital role in Socio-economic development of our
country. Greater Khulna couldn’t be flourished as an industrial-rich area due to
non-availability of Natural Gas. Government of Bangladesh has been established
Sundarban Gas Company Limited to supply Natural Gas to various sector of
South-Western part including Khulna area to enrich the rising economy through balanced
development of our country. The Public appearance of “Sundarban Gas Company
Limited” a state owned distinct Company of Petrobangla was On 23 November 2009. The
franchise area of the Company includes Khulna & Barisal division and Faridpur,
sopalganj, Madaripur, Sariatpur and Rajbari districts of Dhaka division.

Capital Structure and the Board of Directors of the Company

Valued Shareholders, the Memorandum and Atticles of Association of Sundarban Gas
Company Limited (SGCL) was registered in November 23, 2009 at the Registrar of Joint
Stock Companies and Firms (No-KHC-855/09). The authorized capital of the company is
Taka 300 crore. At present the paid up capital is Taka 700 which is allocated in to seven
shareholders, each share has face value of 100 Taka. Seven officials including the
Chairman of Petrobangla, Directors and Secretary are the subscribers as per
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and every member has been
allocated one share. According to article 107 of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association, the Board of Directors of the Company is to be formed with a minimum of 5
Directors and a maximum of 9 Directors.

Background of Flourishing of the Company

Respected Shareholders, in the year 1995 Shahbajpur Gas field of Bhola was explored
and BAPEX started production and gas supply construction, gas transmission and
distribution pipelines. As Bhola is situated under the franchise area of SGCL, the
committee formed by petrobangla recommended to hand over the transmission pipeline
and other infrastructures to SGCL in exchange of Taka 21,92,36,033.00.

The said amount was paid to BAPEX with the approval of Board of SGCL and a Vendor
Agreement was executed between BAPEX and Sundarban Gas Company Limited with
effect from 01.05.2013. In accordance with the vender agreement, Gas Transmission and
Distribution related pipeline of Bhola, DRS, RMS, Land, Office building and other assets
had been transferred to SGCL by BAPEX. After words SGCL emerged as a gas distribution
company of petrobangla of 28th August’2013 and started its marketing activities through
commissioning of distribution lines.

Present Status

4.01  About 20 km distribution pipeline has been extended in Bhola town and 20.10 Km lateral

pipeline up to Borhanuddin town, 4.16 km distribution pipeline & about 3.00 Km lateral
pipeline in 2016-17 FY have been constructed at SGCL's own financing, which is making
an extensive contribution to the economic development of Bhola district. A total of 2,799
Km x 8"@ dia pipelines have been constructed through the project titled "Construction
of 8"¢ Low Pressure (60 psig) Lateral Gas Pipeline along the Bhola-Borhanuddin Road "
in Bhola with SGCL’s own financing. The establishment of this gas supplying pipeline in
adjacent areas of Madhya Joynagar, Box-E-Ali and Daulatkhan of Bhola has greatly
changed the socio-economic conditions of the region. In addition 0.850Kmx 20"@
pipeline from the CGS of Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) to 360 MW (now
410MW) CCPP’s RMS has been constructed with the financing of North West Power
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Generation Company Limited (NWPGCL). At present, the total amount of transmission
and distribution pipelines of various diameters of the company is 34km and 108km,
respectively.

RMS Mantainance of 410 MW Power Plant

4.02 Sundarban Gas Company Limited has so far provided gas supply to 2261 nos. domestic
connection without meter, 25 nos. domestic connection with meter, 3nos Commercial, 4
nos. Industrial, 2 nos. Captive power, One 95 MW Capacity, One 34.5 MW capacity
Rental power plant, One Government owned power plant of 225 MW capacity at Bhola
town and 410 MW capacity power plant at Bheramara in Kushtia and provided along with
other required services in this regard. At present, gas is being supplied at an average rate
of around 95 MMSCEF daily in the franchise area of SGCL.

5.00 Implemented Development Activities
5.01 Providing gas Connection to 95 MW Rental Power Plant at Bhola

Gas supply is continued to the 95 MW Rental Power Plant that has been shifted from
Ashuganj to Bhola by M/S Aggreko International Ltd. Singapore after constructing the
RMS with a view for supply gas. The approved gas load for this power plant is 26
MMSCFD and gas has been supplied at an average rate of 18 MMCFD in 2018-2019 FY.

5.02 Providing Gas Connection to M/S Sheltec Ceramics in Industrial And Captive Category

In Bhola gas is being supplied after providing gas connection to the industrial and captive
category at a industry called M/S Sheltec Ceramics in August '2018. The approved gas
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load in the above mentioned industry is approximately 1.92192 MMCFD. Presently, gas
is being supplied at an average rate of about 1.0 MMCFD. Gas supply according to the
approved load will be possible when the construction of 2nd and 3rd phase of M/S
Sheltec Ceramics is over,

Ongoing Development Activities

Gas supply to Nutan Bidyut Bangladesh Ltd. (NBBL) 220 MW CCPP located at
Borhanuddin, Bhola

According to Gas supply agreement (GSA) executed between SGCL and NBBL on
28.08.2017, there is a plan to supply gas to NBBL's 220 MW power plant whose
sanctioned load is 38.00 MMSCFD. RMS and Pipeline construction works supervised by
SGCL and financed by NBBL for supplying gas to mentioned power plant are under
process. To supply gas to mentioned power plant, SGCL has taken steps to construct
12" x 1000psig x 7km pipeline from Shabajpur gas field of Bapex, Bhola to NBBL’s 220
MW CCPP, Borhanuddin, Bhola and 80 MMSCFD capacity RMS.

For accomplishing all construction works, lowest evaluated tenderer has been provided
Notification of Award (NoA) on basis of technical and financial evaluation of received
tenders against invited international tender by SGCL. Temporary RMS and pipeline
construction works financed by NBBL are under process for commissioning of power
plant due to delay of permanent RMS and pipeline construction works. It is hoped that it
will be possible to supply gas for testing and commissioning of power plant within
March-April’20 after finishing of Temporary RMS and pipeline construction works.

Gas supply to PDB’s Khulna 330 MW CCPP located at Khalishpur, Khulna

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) has signed turnkey contract in order to set
up a 330 MW CCPP at Khulna Power Station, Khalishpur in Khulnaon 17.11.2016. It will
be needed to supply about 65 MMSCFD gas to mentioned power plant. Subject to LNG
import and increase of gas transmission capacity, Petrobangla has already assented to
supply R-LNG from 2020 to mentioned power plant. A 80 MMSCFD capacity RMS and
16" x 300psig x450m pipeline supervised by SGCL and financed by BPDB will be
constructed to supply gas to mentioned power plant. The issue of signing Memorandum
of Understanding (MoU) between SGCL and BPDB for construction of RMS and pipeline
is underway. If it is possible to supply gas to mentioned power plant, company’s revenue
earning will notably be escalated.

Gas supply to 225 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant and Rupsa 800 MW Combined
Cycle Power Plant of North West Power Generation Company Limited NWPGCL) in
Khulna

A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was signed between the Sundarban Gas
Company Limited (SGCL) and North West Power Generation Company Limited
(NWPGCL) companies on 30/04/2017 for the construction of necessary gas pipelines and
RMS at NWPGCL's financing under the joint supervision of SGCL & NWPGCL to supply
gas to Rupsa 800 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant (CCPP). According to this, the
construction work of 24" @ x 300 psig x 11.0 km and 20” @ x 300 psig x 2.50 km
pipeline from GTCL’s Arrongghata CGS to Rupsa 800 MW CCPP & Khulna 225 MW
CCPP respectively has been initiated on 01/10/2019 by the foreign contractor M/S China
Petroleum Pipeline Engineering Company Limited, employed by tenders convened by
NWPGCL, which continues at present. According to the contract, it will be possible to
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accomplish the pipeline construction work within March-2020. In addition, after calling
for international tenders by NWPGCL to construct the proposed Rupsa 800 MW CCPP &
RMS, the contract was signed on last 28/11/2019.

According to the agreement, the Rupsa 800 MW power plant and its RMS construction is
expected to be completed by July-2022. The RMS of Khulna 225 MW Combined Cycle
Power Plant has already been built at NWPGCL’s own financing. With respect to
adequate gas availability, it is expected that it will be possible to supply gas to Khulna 225
MW CCPP at a rate of 35 MMCFD from March-2020 and Rupsa 800 MW CCPP at a rate
of 62.50 MMCFD from July-2022 & 125 MMCFD from December-2022 after the
construction of the gas infrastructure of the two above mentioned power plants.

. T

Construction of Line pipe for Gas Connection to 225 & 800 MW Power Plant

6.04 Residential, industrial and other gas connection activities in Bhola city & adjacent areas

A contract has been signed with the contractor M/S PSMNR & Co., Panchlaish, Chittagong
for the work titled “Riser Installation, Construction of Service Line, Low Pressure
Distribution Gas Pipeline & Related Maintenance, Rehabilitation and Emergency
Maintenance Work Under Regional Distribution Office (RDO) Bhola of Sundarban Gas
Company Ltd. for 2019 & 2020 Calendar Year” to provide gas connection to the franchise
area under Bhola Regional Distribution Office. Under this contract, the construction of
1264 riser has already been completed.
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Providing gas to the new industrial customers in Kushtia BSCIC and its adjoining areas

According to the directives of the Energy and Mineral Resources Division, with a view to
providing gas connection to new industrial customers in Kushtia BSCIC & its adjoining
areas, the SGCL Board of Directors has already given permission to construct 10” dia x
140 pisg x 1.7 km pipeline & 01 DRS (with hook-up line) to supply gas to an industry
named M/S. MRS Industries Limited at customer financing.

In addition, according to the decision of the board, preparatory activities have been taken
by carrying out first hand detailed survey to provide gas connection to new industrial
customers in the BSCIC Industrial State of Jhenaidah, Jashore and adjacent areas.

Development activities of acquired/purchased land under Southwest Gas Distribution
Network Project

To construct office buildings, DRS / gas infrastructure, total 4.1411 acres of land was
acquired at 11 places of 05 districts in the franchise area of SGCL under South West
Region Gas Distribution Network Project. For this purpose, plans have been taken to set
up boundary marking pillars & fencing, develop the lands and construct boundary walls
in all the acquired lands. Already boundary marking pillars & fencing have been set up
around 0.6522 acres of land at Khrisnanagar Mouza (adjacent to Joybanglar More),
0.1653 acres of land at Arongghata Mouza & 0.1665 acres of land at Jogipol Mouza in
Khulna district and there is a provision in SGCL’s capital budget for financing the land
development & boundary wall construction works in the above mentioned 03 lands. The
implementation of this construction works will begin as soon as possible. Similarly, it will
be feasible to implement the construction work on the remaining lands periodically with
the provision of estimated money in capital budget for land development and
construction of boundary wall.

Distribution of pipelines and related materials purchased under the South Western Gas
Distribution Network Project

According to the decision/direction of Energy and Mineral Resources Division and
Petrobangla, 317.793 km linepipe out of 845 km linepipe has been distributed among
various companies of Petrobangla. Which was purchased for South West Region Gas
Distribution Network Project. More over the gas equipment and fittings associated with
the linepipe are being distributed to the different distribution companies of Petrobangla.

Future Development Plan

In order to set up a gas pipeline network in the southwestern part of the country with a
view to achieve the sustainable development goals of the Government through economic
and industrial development of the country, plans have been taken to set up a gas
connection network in the franchise area of SGCL. For this purpose, construction of the
pipeline network has been considered as part of the SGCL's work plan for the period of
2019-2024 year to provide gas connection to new industrial customers of BSCIC,
Economic Zone, EPZ and other industrial densities areas in Khulna, Mongla, Gopalganj
and adjoining areas.

The following table is the projection related to various action plan and gas demand of
SGCL over the next five years:
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Administrative Activities of the Company

Manpower

Respected Shareholders, overall success of the company depends on consolidated and
proper administrative system. After the establishment of the company, a well disciplined
and efficient management team has been created by following various guidelines of the
government and Petrobangla to conduct all the activities smoothly. Under the sound
administered management of SGCL, employees at all levels with their own experience,
skill, tempo and responsibilities are contributing comprehensively to the development of
the company. The Board approved an organogram having 217 officers and 28 staffs total
of 245 permanent personnel at various levels considering the present and future activities
of the company. At present 36 permanent officers and 08 officials on deputation from
Petrobangla and its subsidiary companies are working in the company. Besides, 125 staffs
on outsourcing basis and 07 employees are working on temporary basis.

8.02

Human Resources Development

It is known to us that there is no alternative having efficient manpower for proper
development and appropriate management of a company. The company is continuing its
effortless job in human resources development to increase the skills of the officers & staff
and making them competent to perform their assigned task in their own working field.

(A) Local Training
As a part of local training/seminar/workshop total 44 officers have been participate and
those are conducted by the various reputed training institutions BPI, BIM, NAPD, BSTD,

BUET, ICMAB, Petrobangla during the FY 2018-2019. Statistics of local training provided
to officers of SGCL are as follows:

Sl Subject Name of | Duration | Participants | Working

No Institute hours

01| E-filing A2i 01 Days 18 Persons | 144 Hours

(in house)
02| Internal Audit Including General Conception  BD Jobs 02 Days | 02 Persons | 32 Hours
on [SO 14001: 2015

03| Income Tax, Vat & Customs ICMAB 06 Days 03 Persons | 144 Hours

04| Project Appraisal, EIA and Formulation of NAPD 19 Days 04 Persons | 608 Hours
DPP

05| Special Professional English Communicative In house 07 Days | 22 Persons | 1232 Hourg
Language Course BSDA

06| Project management: Computer based DCEBUET 04 Days | Ol Persons | 32 Hours
Approach

07| Software Development for Online Billing and | DCEBUET 15 Days | 04 Persons | 480 Hours
Computerization of marketing, Engineering,
Service and Revenue Section of SGCL

08| Public Procurement Processing and Approval BIM 04 Days | 01 Persons | 32 Hours
Procedure

09| Public Service Innovation BIM 02 Days | 01 Persons | 16 Hours

10| Software Development for Online Billing and| DCEBUET 10 Days | 04 Persons | 320 Hours
Computerization of marketing, Engineering,
Service and Revenue Section of SGCL

1 1] Public Procurement Act & PPR-2008 BP1 05 Days 01 Persons | 40 Hours
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Si Subject Name of | Duration | Participants | Working
No Institute hours
12| Project Management BPI 12 Days 01 Persons | 96 Hours
13| Handling of Disciplinary Cases and BPI 05 Days | 01 Persons | 40Hours
Conducting Department Inquiry
14| Plant Operation and Maintenance BPI 12 Days 01 Persons | 96 Hours
15| Occupational Safety, Health and BPI 05 Days 02 Persons | 80 Hours
Environmental Management
16| Certificate in Best Maintenance Practices 1EL 02 Days 02 Persons | 32 Hours
17| Workshop on Innovation Project Design A2i 03 Days | 0l Persons | 24 Hours
18| Inventory Control and Store Management BPI 05 Days 01 Persons | 40 Hours
19| Workshop on National Integrity Strategy | Petrobangla | 01 Days 01 Persons | 08 Hours
20| Gas Network Analysis BPI 05 Days 02 Persons | 80 Hours
21| Information about the Ministry/Department/ A2i 03 Days | 02 Persons | 48 Hours
Organization under the National Information
Commission.
22| Supply Chain Management BPI 12 Days 01 Persons | 96 Hours
23| Annual Performance Agreement BPI 02 Days 01 Persons | 16 Hours
24| Innovation ideas and skills BPI 02 Days | 0Ol Persons | 16 Hours
25| Programmable Logic controller (PLC) and TICI 13 Days | 02 Persons | 208 Hours
Programmable instrument
26| Innovation in civil service In house (a2i)] 01 Days 30 Rersons | 240 Hours
27| Innovation in civil service In house (a2i)] 02 Days | 20 Persons | 320 Hours
28| Contflict and Stress Management BPI 05 Days | 01 Persons | 40 Hours
29| Design. Construction, Operation and BPI 12 Days | 01 Persons | 96 Hours
Maintenance of Gas Pipeline

(B)  Foreign Training
The Company deputed 08 officers for foreign training by its own financing to the several
countries. It is expected that continuation of foreign training would take place in
following years. During the FY 2018-2019, 8 Officers of SGCL are deputed for foreign
training as follows:
Si Subject Name of | Duration| Participants | Working
No Institute hours
01 [Finance, Risk Management and Corporate Malaysia 10 Days | 03 Persons |240 Hours
Governance
02 | Innovation on Corporate Strategy & Develo-| [ndonesia | 10 Days | 04 Persons | 320 Hours
pment Management in Gas Industry
03 | Professional Development Course on Indonesia | 10 Days | 01 Persons | 80 Hours
Information Technology and Security
9.00 Environment Development Related Activities

Operational and development activities of the company are being carried out by abiding
the environment and safety rules and regulations. Effort to enhance the consciousness
amongst the employees is an ongoing process. Due to obey the safety rules there was no
environmental or operational accident occurred in the fiscal year of 2018-2019. To
implement the development project we collected the environmental clearance certificate
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from the Department of Environment and obey the terms and conditions of the clearance
certificate. Plantation and nursing of trees planted in the regional marketing office campus
of the company are continuing to maintain equilibrium in the environment.

10.00 Safety

Safety system at the important establishments under SGCL including DRS, RMS and head
office at Khulna are taking place with its own management. An odorizer unit has been set
at Company’s Bhola DRS to prevent accidents from Gas leakage from pipelines. Operation
of Emergency Cell is going on to solve emergency complaints of Gas leakages. Besides, a
security map is kept at all establishments of company to make security system stronger and
the company has formed a committee regarding security. Already the company’s head
office, Abika Bhola Venture rental Power Plant RMS have been brought under CC
cameras. The head office of the company, Abika Bhola, Kushtia 410 MW RMS and Afilgate
Pipe Yard, Nawapara and Kalatala warehouses under the company are secured by security
guard appointed through outsourcing basis. In addition, fire extinguishers have been set up
at various company establishments for emergency situation.

11.00 National Integrity Strategy (NIS)

An ethics committee consisting of five officers of this company has been formed to
implement the National Integrity Strategy (NIS). The activities of the ethics committee is
to coordinate with the ethics committee of Petrobangla with a view to proper
implementation of the National Integrity Strategy in this company and to take necessary
steps in light of the annual action plan prepared. In order to implement the National
Integrity Strategy and to increase individual skills, in-house meetings, seminars,
workshops etc. are organized regularly.

12.00 Annual Performance Agreement (APA)

40
{
R 4

Annual Performance Agreement (APA) was introduced under the Government
Performance management System to qualitatively and quantitatively evaluate the
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Signing of Annual Performance Agreement (AP]
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performance of different organizations. According to the prevailing norms, the annual
performance agreement is being signed by Petrobangla with Energy and Mineral
Resources Division and Sundarbans Gas Company Limited with Petrobangla and on the
contrary, the success achieved is being sent to Petrobangla in time. Under the Government
Performance Management System, SGCL has achieved 100% of its targets set in the fields
of collection of arrears, providing new gas connections, connection of EVC meters, human
resources development, APA implementation efficiently, SIP, citizen charter & Complaint
remedy system implementation, issuing of PRL & leave encashment letter, sending broad
sheet reply, updating immovable properties, ADP implementation, submitting quarterly
report, updating data sharing etc among the strategic and mandatory strategic objectives
outlined in the Annual Performance Agreement signed between Petrobangla and SGCL for
the financial year 2018-2019. Due to the shutdown of 410 MW power plant in Bheramara
for a long time, the SGCL was not able to achieve 100 percent of the expected target for
gas sales. An overall picture of the achievement of the annual performance contract
(APA)'s scheduled targets for the financial year 2018-19 is shown as follow:

. o | Weight Target/Criteria Value
.Stl_'ale!w Weight o i _— }:—_Xh L : )
Objectives of Activities S il 3 . Achie- | General |Achieved
Strtegic o Flaarans perform- | Exce- | Very | Gooq | Fair | Poor |vement| score | Selected
Objectives AHEATLS ance | llent | Good Score (%)
Indicators! 100% | 90% | 80% | 70% | 60%
1 2 i 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1| 12 13 14
LLITA -
. (11} Gas |1l Aol BCF | 3500 | 41.49| 37.34| 33.19 | 2004 2489 | 3460 | 83.39%| 2919
: i [1.2] Arrears [[1.2.1] Revenue | Equivalent |
b::::;';g 70 (‘ulltuctlon increasing onth 15.00 02 220 240 2.60 2.80 i 1.34 100% 15.00
Security [1.3] New ! [13.1] |
Gas conn- | Connection | Nos 10.00 | 500 | 450 | 400 | 350 300 541 100% | 10.00
ection to Number
customer
p20 | |
21 Ensu- 15CONN- | o
haj Eiist ection of | Diseomne- | noo | o0 | 10 | o 8 7 6 6 | 60% | 600
ringthe legal and clion
Best Use Defaulter | number l
of Natural) 15 [Customer
Gas [2.2 [2.1.1]
Number | Installed
of ENC |EVC Meter
meter | Number | Nos | 500 | 01 | 09 | 08 | 07 | 06 ‘ 03 | 100% | 5.00
Connection
[
[3] Enha- [3.1] [3.1.1]
ncing the H ‘ _
Perform-| 5 uman | Trained | Nos 5 40 | 36 | 3R 28 24 90 100% | 5.00
ance of Resources | Fmployer/ |
Human Development Employee
Resources |
Submitting APA  evaluation
report for 2017-2018 FY,
submitting half-yearly APA
evaluation report for
[4] Man- 2017-2018 FY. implementa-
datory 20 tion of E-filling system, SIP, 20 - - - N - _ 91.85%| 1837
Strateg- citizen charter & Complaint
ic Ohjec- remedy system  implementa-
Hyes tion, issuing of PRL & leave
encashment letter, sending I
broad sheet reply, updating
immovable properties, ADP
implementation,  submitting
quarterly report, updating data
sharing ete.
Total Actual Achievements | 88,56
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13.00 e-GP Implementation

e-GP has been implemented in this company by registering to CPTU under the
e-Governance activities of The Peoples Republic of Bangladesh. Already, One tender
titled “Land Development and Construction of Boundary wall at Borhanuddin Valve
Station, Borhanuddin, Bhola” has been completed through e-GP and in continuation of
this, other tenders of the company are in the process of being completed through e-GP.

14.00 Innovation Activities

SGCL has formed innovation team according to the instruction of Cabinet Division and
Petrobangla to carryout dynamism into the activities of public administration and
enhance the innovative skill to fasten and innovate the easiest way of public service
process. This team originates an annual action plan and sends to the Ministry through
Petrobangla according to the Government guidelines performing Innovative Plan and
Evaluation. As per the above plan, e-tendering is under the e-Response system has already
been introduced in the company. CCTV has been set up to strengthen security measures
at important infrastructures of the company. At present, almost all activities of the
company are being carried out through e-nothi system as per Government directives. In
addition, SGCL launched a facebook page to publish the success of the company and
increase the correlated communications. Under the innovation, the Company has set up
a digital display board indicating the location and position of officers and biometric
attendance systems. In addition, classification of files of all department/branch has been
done and online inventory software has also been installed.

15.00 Social Responsibility

Sudarban Gas Company Limited is ‘also responsible to perform social welfare, as part of
this Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy has been established. CSR policy has
been approved by the Board of Directors at 95th Board meeting. With in short time
various Social activities will be carried out following the CSR policy. In addition the
company is also considering the Social Responsibility with much more importance from
time being. SGCL is playing an important role to the social development providing
advertisement/financial aids to different social, cultural, professional and sports
organization with keeping provision in the budget. SGCL has been arranging discussion
and Milad-Mahfil on Eid-e-Miladunnabi and National Mourning day at its different offices
including Head Office. SGCL is participating in different development fairs to inform the
people about the development and responsibility of the Company. In addition SGCL
participates in Energy Fair and Energy Security Day with congruous ceremony.

16.00 Sports and Amusements

With a view to enhance inter personal relationship amongst the officers-staffs and to
enhance dynamism in work, the company like past few years has arranged annual sports,
cultural program, picnic, iftar party, Eid-e-Miladunnabi and such other religious this year.

17.00 Employee Management Relations

For improving the working environment of the company and insuring stability to improve
employee management relations. The company has a working environment. In the
current financial year, the employee management relationship in the company is
satisfactory. The problems arising from time to time are settled through mutual
cooperation.
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Receving newly appointed MD by officers Association of SGCL

18.00 Other Activities Under Vigilance/Marketing/Revenue division of the company
18.01 Disconnection of lllegal Gas Connection

Crowned Shareholders, domestic, commercial, industrial and captive gas connections are
given only in Bhola district within the franchise area of Sundarban Gas Company Limited.
As the company is newly formed, the tendency of illegal gas uses in the franchise area of
SGCL is insignificant. Despite that, SGCL formed a committee consisting 3 (three)
members to monitor the gas pilferage/illegal gas connection according to the instruction
of Petrobangla. The team inspects the customer premises on regular basis and taking
instant steps if they find any construction of unauthorized pipeline or gas connection or
gas pilferage information according to the Gas Marketing Policy/Gas Act. Total 06 (Six)
domestic connections were temporarily disconnected among which 01 (one) was in the
using unapproved extra burner beyond approval and 05 (five) due to arrear bill by the
Team in the fiscal year of 2018-2019. The effort is continuing to disconnect the
unauthorized gas connection along with publicity for not taking illegal gas connection
through announce. In addition, a vigilance team consisting of four (four) members has
been formed centrally with the company officials. The vigilance team visits the customers
of Bhola area every month. Whenever an unauthorized oven is found or the bill fails, the
vigilance team is immediately dismantling the gas connection.

18.02 Issuing Certificate to the Customer

Certificate regarding gas bill payment status have been sent to all customers to avoid
customer harassment and for the confirmation of due bill at the end of every calendar
year. According to that, 1255 certificates have been issued to different customers based
on “Due Gas Bill Amount”/ “No Due” by 30 June, 2019.

18.03 Implementation of Video Conferencing System

As part of modernization and digitalization, the process of setting up a video conferencing
system has been established in the company according to the directives of Petrobangla
about initiating video conference system between Petrobangla and its subordinate

companies.
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19.00 Financial Activities and Status of the Company

19.01

19.02

Gas Sales

Reverend Shareholders, during the financial year 2018-2019 SGCL supplied gas to power,
industry, commercial and domestic customer through Bhola transmission and distribution
network and from national grid to Bheramara 410 MW power plant. A comparative
description of gas sales and sales revenue of the company for the financial year
2018-2019 and 2017-2018 is stated below:

2018-2019 2017-2018
Category Quantity Sales Amount Quantity Sales Amount
(MMCM) (Lac Taka) (MMCM) (Lac Taka)
Power 964.703 30484.60 761.234 24055.01
Industrial 7.403 574.47 2.461 190.95
Commercial 0.112 19.12 0.108 18.42
Domestic 4.096 374.16 3339 309.46
Captiv 3.566 343.00 1.319 126.87
Total 979.880 31795.41 768.461 24700.71

The financial year 2018-2019 company sold total of 979.880 Million Cubic Meter gas in
Bhola and Bheramara distribution area which is 211.420 Million Cubic Meter (27.51%)
higher than that of previous year. Due to increase gas sales quantity, sales revenue
increased during the financial year by taka 7094.71 lac (28.72%) as compared to last
financial year.

Income and Expenditure

A comparative picture of income, expenditure and profit of SGCL for the financial year

2018-2019 and 2017-2018 is stated below:
(Taka in lac)

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Capital and Liabilities:
Capital 11,520.71 8,569.85
Loan from Petrobangla 4,581.32 4899.95
Loan from GoB 7.458.60 7458.60
Foreign Loan 24,263.82 24263.82
Provision of interest upon SWRGDNP's loan 9.960.12 (.00
Security Deposit 562.27 372.22
Total 58,346.84 45,564.44
Fixed and Current Asset:
Fixed Asset 3,933.52 4,008.84
Capital work in Progress 37.883.53 36.655.76
Fixed Deposit 3.405.61 1,063.34
Preliminary expenses 2.88 5.76
Net Current Asset (Current Asset-Current Liabilities) 13,121.30 3.830.74
Total 58,346.84 45,564.44

In the FY of 2018-2019, SGCL has earned 31,795.42 lac taka from gas sales and 2,566.21
lac taka from other operational income totaling revenue income of taka 34,361.63 lac.
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This income was taka 26,325.00 lac in last year. In FY of 2018-2019, total Revenue
expenditure was 28,719.80 lac taka taking 26,886.49 lac taka as value of purchased gas
and 1,833.31 lac taka as distribution expenditure. Considering other non-operating
income, income from Bank interest, in provision for Labour Participation fund etc, net
income before tax deduction and on net income after tax deduction are 6,137.80 lac taka
and 3,989.57 lac taka respectively during FY of 2018-2019. Last year it was 3,332.00 lac
taka and 2,165.80 lac taka respectively. During this FY, company’s total revenue income
has increased by 30.53% from the previous one. In spite of increasing total expenditure
along with operational cost by 24.07%, company’s Net-profit before Tax and Net-profit
after tax has been increased by 84.21% from the last financial year.

Financial Status

The summary of financial status of the company as reflected in the auditors’ report for the
financial year 2018-2019 and 2017-2018 is presented below:

(Taka in lac)
Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Gas sales revenue 31,795.42 24,700.71
Other operational income 2,566.21 1,624.29
Total revenue income 34.361.63 26,325.00
Cost of gas purchased (26,880.49) (21.714.30)
Total distribution cost including depreciation (1.833.31) (1.433.89)
Non-operating income ‘T3 190.52
Interest income from bank deposit 846.72 169.26
Interest on Loan (35.44) (29.22)
Beneficiary's' profit participation fund (323.04) (175.37)
Net profit before tax 6.137.80 3.332.00
Provision for taxation (2,148.23) (1,166.20)
Net profit after tax 3,989.57 2,165.80

In the financial year 2018-2019, company’s capital, debt and liabilities has increased to
taka 12,782.40 lac (28.05%) compared to the previous financial year as the company’s
unpaid profit of 2,950.86 lac taka has been transferred to the Revenue Reserve, taka
318.63 lac of Petrobangla’s local loan has been paid off, and for the receiving of security
deposit of 190.05 lac taka by the customer against gas connections. In the financial year
2018-2019, fixed assets worth taka 232.96 lac have been purchased by the company.
Apart from this, company’s total assets has also been increased by taka 12,782.40 lac
which is 28.05% higher than last financial year because of increasing of Work-in-progress
by taka 1,227.77 lac, increase of net current wealth by taka 9,290.56 lac, decreasing of
preliminary cost by taka 2.88 lac.

Financial Review

In the financial year 2018-2019, the total sales volume of the company is 979.880 Million
Cubic Meter, total and net gas sales revenue are taka 31,795.42 lac and taka 4908.93 lakh
respectively from electricity, industry, commercial, residential and captive sectors. Though
the gas sales target of this company has not been achieved because the amount of gas from
the national grid was not available in the Bheramara power plant and moreover the said
power plant was shut down for 3 months due to technical fault. However, due to higher
other operational and non-operational income than targets, the total income for the year
2018-2019 is Tk 1,436.59 lac, or 72.41% more than the given target. In the financial
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year 2018-2019, the actual expenditure against the allocation of Tk 2,331.84 lac for the
total distribution expenditure including the depreciation cost, was Tk 1,833.31 lac, which
is Tk. 498.53 lac (21.37%) less than the budget allocation. During this FY, actual capital
cost was 232.96 lac taka against the budget allocation of 371.00 lac taka. In FY
2018-2019, all the expenditure were limited within the actual budget.

In the financial year 2018-2019, Current Ratio of the company was 1.86 : 1, Return on
invested capital was 10.51%, Return on average net fixed asset was 154.55% and
Debt-Equity ratio was 80 : 20. After reviewing those financial indicators, it is noted that
the liquidity position, rate of profitability and financial solvency of the company have not
yet reached to the desired level. It is expected that the financial position of the company
will stand on a very sustainable base while the gas sales quantity in Khulna and Bhola
distribution area under this company will increase in future.

Valued Shareholders,

|, on behalf of the Board of Directors, express cordial gratitude from the core of my heart
to all the esteemed shareholders, the Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Finance
Division, the Planning Commission, Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission, District
Administration, Law inforce and Security Force, Petrobangla and its subsidiary companies
and development partners for extending hands of supports for the continuous progress of
the company. | also thank all officers and employees of the company for their relentless
efforts and services they rendered for the overall development of the company for the
financial year 2018-2019 and onwards.

Finally, | convey my heartiest thanks to all of you for giving a patient hearing to the
Directors Report as well as for your cordial participation of company’s 10th Annual
General Meeting. Now | would like to present the audited accounts, balance sheet and
Auditor’s Report and the Directors’ Report of financial year 2018-2019 for your kind
consideration and approval.

(A B M Abdul Fattah)
Chairman
Board of Directors, SGCL




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Sundarban Gas Company Limited which comprise
the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June, 2019 and the related Statement of Profit or Loss
and other Comprehensive Income, Statement of changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the company as at 30 June, 2019 and of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs),
the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with IESBA code of ethics for professional Accountants together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements of IESBA Code
and ICAB Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws & regulations, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

e
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and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
not is a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

® f[valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

® Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are

responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely

responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we indentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Company’s Act, 1994, we also report the following:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

i) In our opinion proper Books of Account as required by Law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books: and

iii) The Company’s Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or loss and other
comprehensive Income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

A Ve ve
Dated, Dhaka A B SAHA & CO
17 DEC 2019 Chartered Accountants
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

(A Company of Petrobangla)

Abir Tower, 218 M. A. Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 1, 2019
Amount (Tk.) Amount (TK.)

SL.No.| Particulars Nete 30.06.2019 30.06.2018

A. CAPITAL AND RESERVE: 1,152.070,552.40 856.,984.771.07
Share Capital 5 700.00 700.00
Equity Investment by Govt. 6 497,240,048 .24 497.240,048.24
Revenue reserve 7 654,829,804.16 359,744,022 .83

B. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS: 3.630.373,595.48 3,662,237.198.48
Unsecured loan-local sources 8 1,203,991 ,803.36 1.235.855.406.36
Unsecured loans- foreign sources 9 2,426,381,792.12 2,426,381,792.12

C. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 1,052,239,673.00 37.222,374.00
Provision for Interest of SWGDNP 10 996,012,000.00 -
Customers security deposits 11 56,227.673.00 37,222.374.00

D. TOTAL CAPITAL EMPLOIED (A+B+C): 5,834,683,820.88 4,556,444.343.55
REPRESENTED BY:

E. FIXED ASSETS: 4.181,705,621.19 4,066.460,578.57
Fixed assets at cost 12 521.477,088.03 498,181,255.03
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (128,124,650.00) (97,296.990.29)

393.352,438.03 400,884,264.74
Capital work in Progress 13 3,788.,353.183.16 3.665.576.313.83

F. INVESTMENT AND OTHER ASSETS:

Fixed Deposits 14 340,560,500.00 106,333.520.53

G. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: 288,077.20 576,154.40
Preliminary expenses 15 1.440.386.00 1.440,386.00
Less: Accumulated Amortisation (1,152,308.80) (864,231.60)

H. CURRENT ASSETS: 2,843,068,703.02 1.342.947,471.84
Inventories of stores and other materials 16 18.141,078.57 23.950.074.20
Advance, Deposit and Pre-payments 17 281,784,414.03 144,358.630.72
Trade debtors 18 307,255,121.32 667,843,928.73
Other Receivable 19 734,560,723.85 26,731,781.29
Cash and Cash equivalent 20 1,501,327,365.25 480.063.,056.90




CURRENT LIABILITIES (li+lii):

i) GROUP COMPANY ACCOUNTS:

ii)

Company Secretary

Liabilities for gas purchase
Liabilities for PDF
Liabilities for BAPEX margin

Liabilitics for deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX

Liabilities for GDF

Liabilities for Energy security fund
Liabilities for Support for shortfall
Liabilities for transmission charges (GTCL)
Liabilities for LNG Charge

Group Company Current Accounts

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Creditors and accruals

Deposit From Natun Biddut
Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund
Provision for Corporate Tax

NET CURRENT ASSETS (H-I):

NET ASSETS (E+F+G+J):

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this Statement of Financial Position
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27
28
29
30

31
32
33
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1,530,939,080.53 959,873,381.80
1,056,172,432.34 722,371,905.41
604,483,824 .41 382.246,431.56
2,689,951.84 70,867,521.84
421,148.05 10,633.921.89
350,956.19 8,861.601.54
29,802,427.36 21,114,206.34
75,599,199.23 114.070,260.63
103,898,286.07 84,540,117.29
2,621.852.08 11,929,731.49
195,121,666.46 =

41,183.120.65

18,108,112.83

474,766,648.19 237,501,476.39
22,006,724.99 24,918,527.97
29,795,547.38 -
35,190,044.48 18,669,002.69
387,774,331.34 193,913.945.73
1.312,129,622.49 383,074,090.04
5,834,683,820.88 4,556,444,343.54

Singed under authorisation and on behaf of the Boad of directors.

g i

eV

=)

Head of Accounts/Finance

Managing Director

Director

This is the Statement of Financial Position which we have referred to our report of even date

Dated, Dhaka
17 DEC 2019

A

A B SAHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Abir Tower. 218 M. A. Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2019

s ] Amount (TK.) Amount (Tk.
i s e 3 it 2018-2{(H9 2017-2[018 i
A. SALES 3,436,162,574.91 2,632,499,573.25
Gas sales revenue 35 3,179,541,646.00 2.470,070,803.22
Other operational income 36 256,620,928.91 162.428,770.03
B. COST OF SALES (Bi+Bii 2,871,979,153.38 2,314.818.319.79
i) PURCHASE COST 2,688,648,592.57 2,171,430,091.79
Gas purchase 37 592,690.015.63 172.458.329.48
Supplementary duty 37a 306,823,754.67 920,208,469.39
Value Added Tax 37b 399.,511,516.35 286,048,853.97
Gas transmission charge 38 133,876.805.72 52.164,345.98
Price deficit charge 39 82,031.135.33 246,303.706.81
Gas development charge 40 149,323 .460.15 73.438.634.00
BAPEX margin 41 12,333,739.81 36,885.750.94
Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX 42 10,278,116.01 30,738.125.77
Product price of gas 43 84,772,264.29 105,568.622.36
Support for shortfall (Net) 44 R1,540,742.60 247,615,253.09
LNG Charge 45 835,467,042.01 -
i) ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER COST 183,330,560.81 143,388.228.00
Personnel cost 46 79,972,003.85 72,294,556.02
Professional service 47 2.461,960.00 257,637.00
Promotional cost 48 3,672.410.00 1,999.672.00
Power cost 49 561,766.00 672,985.00
Communication cost 50 492.450.71 317,219.00
Transport cost 51 11,262,482.00 9,706,734.50
Oceupancy cost 52 12,800,823.73 10,913.421.00
Administrative cost 53 5,265,904.77 3,652.203.52
Miscellaneous cost 54 1.368,853.60 5,500,080.57
Financial charges 55 372,087.24 159,776.16
Distribution cost 56 2.759,082.00 2,070,100.54
Depreciation 57, 30.827,659.71 28,305,765.49
Amortaisation 58 288,077.20 288,077.20
Petrobangla service charge 59 31,225,000.00 7,250.000.00
C. Operating Profit (A-B) 564.183,421.53 317,681.253.46
D). Non-Operational Income 60 772,637.00 19,051,781.00
E. Total Income (C+D) 564.956,058.53 336,733.034.46
F. Financial Income:
Interest income 61 84.672.011.20 16,925,843.18
G. Financial Expenses
i el 62 3.544.214.00 2,922,192.00
H. Net Profit Before Contribution to WPPF (E+F-G) 646,083,855.73 350,736,685.64
1. Workers Participation in Profit 63 32,304,192.79 17,536,834.28
J. Net Profit Before Tax (H-I) 613,779.662.94 333,199,851.36
K. Provision for Income Tax 64 214,822,882.03 116,619.947.97
L. Net Profit for the Year after Tax (J-K) 398.956,780.91 216,579.903.39




M. Profit Brought Forward From Previous Year
N. Prior Year Adjustments
O. Profit Available for Distribution
P. Appropriation Account:
Contribution to National Exchequer

Q. Balance transferred to Statement of Financial Position
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359,744,022.84 143,164,119.45
(3,870,999.58) =
754,829,804.17 359,744,022.84
100.000,000.00 =
654,829,804.17 359,744,022.84

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income

Singed under authorisation and on behaf of the Boad of directors.

- eV

Company Secretary

Head of Accounts/Finance

gt

Managing Director Director

This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income which we have referred to our report of even date

Dated, Dhaka
17 DEC 2019

AU

A BSAHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

(A Company of Petrobangla)

Abir Tower. 218 M. A.

arl Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2019

. _ Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
SL.No.|  Particulars | Note 2018-2019 2017-2018
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit/loss for the year 398.956,780.91 216,579,903.37
Depreciation & Amortisation 31.115,736.91 28,593,842.70
430,072,517.82 245,173,746.07
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories of stores 5,808.995.63 496,554.59
Decrease/(Increase) in Advance and Deposit (137.425,783.31) (74,310,185.32)
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade debtors 360,588,807.41 (253.432.335.08)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Receivable (707.828.942.56) (21,412.869.78)
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Gas purchase 222,237,392 85 169,281.391.93
Increase/( Decrease) in Liabilities for PDF (68,177,570.00) 32.849.341.30
Increase/( Decrease) in Liabilities for BAPEX margin (10,212,773.84) 4.924,177.81
Increase/( Decrease) in Liahilities for deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX (8.510,645.35) 4,103,481.50
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for GDF 8.688.221.02 9.801,904.07
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Energy security fund (38,471,061.40) 31,099,787.93
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Support for shortfall 19.358,168.78 50,659,296.77
Increase/(Decrease) irl.iabilities for transmission charges to GTCL (9.307.879.41) 1,593,245.78
Increase/(Decrease) irLiabilities for LNG Charge for petrobangla 195.121,666.46 -
Increase/(Decrease) in Group Current Account 23.075,007.82 1,938,139.39
Increase/(Decrease) in creditors and accruals (2,911.802.98) 13,986,662.73
Increase/(Decrease) in Natun Biddut 29.795,547.38
Increase/( Decrease) in Workers' Profit Participation Fund 16,521,041.79 14,699.804.28
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Corporate Tax 193 .860,385.61 116,619,947.98
Net cash from operating activities 522,281,293.72 348,072,091.95
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:
Fixed assets acquired (23,295.833.00) {10,583,603.64)
Project development/Capital WIP (122,776,869.33) 63.808,687.53
Fixed Deposits (234,226,979.47) (52,256,159.53)
Net ¢ash from investment activities (380,299,681.80) 968,924.36
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Equity Investment by Govt. -
Unsecured loan-local sources (31,863.603.00) (9.940.000.00)
Unsecured loans- foreign sources = -
Refundable to Govt, against Project Receipts - -
Interest of SWGDNP 996,012,000.00 -
Customers security deposits 19,005,299.00 4.218,865.00
Divident Paid {100,000,000.00) -
Piror year income tax Adjustment (3.870,999.57) -
Net eash from financing activities 8£79.,282.696.43 (5,721,135.00)
D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and bank balances 1,021,264,308.35 343.319,881.31
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year 480.063,056.90 136,743,175.59
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 1,501,327,365.25 480,063,056.90

Singed under authorisation and on behaf of the Boad of directoys.

sy

Head of Accounts/Finance

=)

Company Secretary

Managing Director

Director

This is the Statement of Cash Flows which we have referred to our report of even date

AV N

Dated, Dhaka
1 7 DEC 2019

A B SAHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Abir Tower, 218 M. A, Bari Sarak, Sonadanga. Khulna-9100
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June, 2019

Particulars Share Capital | Deposit for Share | Capital Reserve | Revenue Reserve Total

Balance as on 01 July 2018 700.00 497.240.048.24 - 359.744.022.83  856.984.771.07

Equity received from Govt. - - - e g

Equity refund - - - - -

Net profit for the year = = 4 398,956,780.91  398,956,780.91

Dividend - - - (100.000,000.00) (100.000,000.00)

Prior year Income Tax Adjustment (3.870,999.57)  (3.870,999.57)
Tk.  700.00 497,240,048.24 - 654,829,804.17 1,152,070,552.41

Singed under authorisation and on behaf of the Boad of directors.

Company Secretary Head of Accounts/Finance Managing Director

Director

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity which we have referred to our report of even date

AT N

A B SAHA & CO.
Dated, Dhaka Chartered Accountants

17 DEC 2019
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Abir Tower, 218. M. A. Bari Sarak. Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2019

LEGAL STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES:

Sundarban Gas Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 23rd November, 2009 under the Companies
Act. 1994 as a Public Limited Company vide Reg. No. KHC- 855/09. The Company got business commencement
certificate on the same date. Since the formation of SGCL in November, 2009 it did not have any revenue income
upto April 2013. Company's income source was created after handing over the Transmission and Distribution line by
BAPEX to SGCL in May. 2013.

The Pricipal activitics of the Company are to purchase gas from gas producing companies of Petrobangla and sale of
natural gas to different category of consumers under Bhola district.

FINANCIAL STRUCTURE:

The company's financial structure comprises:

Equity capital all of which are effectively owned by Petrobangla on behalf of the Government of Bangladesh
Long term loan comprising foreign and local currency loans.
PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The financial statements of the company are prepared using the historical cost convention and on a going concern
basis. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS). The
Formats and Instructions of MSIP were followed in preparing and presenting the Financial Statements. The related
provisions of Companies Act, 1994 have also been complied with.

IGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost convention in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

Fixed Assets (Property, Plant and Equipment)
Tangible Fixed Assets except frechold land are carried at depreciated historical cost.
Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on all Fixed Assets on straight line basis at rates varying from 2.5% to 20% depending on the
category and useful life of Fixed Assets. Depreciation on addition to Fixed Assets is charged from the subsequent
quarter of their acquisition as per Petrobangla's Guidlines provided in MSIP and Corporate Accounting Manual.

Incorporation of Project Cost

Govt. Equity/loan, ADB loan and On-going project expenditure have been incorporated in Company's Books of
Accounts as Equity Investment by Govt., Unsecured loan (local/foreign) and Capital work in Progress respectively.

evenue:

The company’s main source of income comes from sale of gas to different categories of customers at the prices set
by Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission. Sales are valued on accrual basis except in respect of penalties for
late payment by gas customers which are shown on cash basis under the head other operational income.

Expenditure:

All known expenditure have been accounted for in the final accounts irrespective of whether the same is paid or not
up to 30th June, 2019.

Provision for Tax:

Provision for corporate tax has been made @ 35% on net profit earned during the year as per Income Tax Ordinance,
1984,
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Opening balance
Addition during the year
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497.240.048.24

Forei 2
Interest on loan is charged directly to the specific capital projects funded by the loan. The charging ceases when the
project is completed and thereafter the interest cost is charged to income statement. During the year 2018-2019
interest was charged on Foreign Loan since the expiry of grace period to 30th June, 2019 at applicable rate.
Beneficiary Profi
Provision has been made for beneficiary’s participation fund @ 5% of net profit and such provision has been shown
in the Income Statement as charge and in the Statement of Financial Position as current liabilities.
SHARE CAPITAL:
4. Authorised Capital:
The authorized capital of the company is Tk. 3,000,000.000.00 divided into 3.00,00.000 shares of Tk. 100.00
each.
b. Paid up capital:
The paid up capital of the company is Tk. 700.00 divided into seven shares of Tk. 100.00 each.
EQUITY INVESTMENT BY GOVT.: Tk. 497.240.048.24
Equity portion of ADP released for the project has heen treated as Equity investment by Govt. The above balance has
been arrived at as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018

497.240.048.24

Less: Refund during the year

497.240.048.24

Balance as at 30th June, 2019

REVENUE RESERVE: Tk. 654,829,804.16

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

The above balance has been arrived at as under:

Particulars

Opening balance
Retained earning transferred from Income Statement
Add/(Less) Prior years adjustment

Less: Divident paid
Less: Income tax Settlement

497.240,048.24
497,240.048.24 497.240.048.24
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
350.744,022.83 143.164,119.45
J98.956,780.91 216,579,903 .38
758.700,803.74 359,744,022.83
100.000,000.00 -

3,870,999.58

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

654,829,804.16

359.744,022.83

UNSECURED LOAN-LOCAL SOURCES (8.1+8.2): Tk. 1,203,991,803.36

The above balance has been arrived at as under:
Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Amount
30.06.2019

1,235,855.406.36

Amount
30.06.2018

1,245.795.406.36

Less: Refund during the year

1,235,855.406.36
31,863,603.00

1,245,795 ,406.36
9,940.000.00

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 1,203.991.803.36 1,235.855,406.36
LOAN FROM PETROBANGLA: Tk. 458,131,730.00

Particulars Amount Amount
Opening balance 489,995.333.00 499,935.333.00

Add: Received during the year

Less: Refund during the year

489,995 333.00
31,863,603.00

499,635,333.00
9.940,000.00

458,131,730.00

489,995,333.00
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8.2 LOAN FROM GOB : Tk. 745,860.073.36

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance 745,860,073.36 745.860.073.36

Add: Received during the vear

Less: Refund during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019

UNSECURED LOAN-FOREIGN SOURCES : Tk. 2,426,381,792.12

Tk.

745,860,073.36

745.860.073.36

745.860,073.36

745,861.073.36

Amount paid by ADB against foreign procurements has been treated as ADB Loan :

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: received during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019

PROVISION FOR INTEREST ON PROJECT LOAN: Tk. 996.,012,000.00

The above balance has been arrived as under;

Particulars

Opening balance
Interest on ADB Loan
Interest on GOB Loan

Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019

Tk.

Tk,

CUSTOMERS SECURITY DEPOSITS : Tk. 56,227,673.00

Amount
30.06.2019
2.426,381,792.12

Amount

30.06.2018
2.426.381,792.12

2,426,381,792.12

2,426.381,792.12

The above balance represents deposits by the customers as security against gas connection.

Customers category

Domestic

Commercial

Industrial

Captive power

Balance as at 30th June, 2019

FIXED ASSETS : Tk. 393,352.438.03

The above balance represents the written down value as on 30.06.2019 and has been arrived at as under;

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year
Adjustment during the vear

Less: Accumulated depreciation ;

Opening balance
Charged during the year
Adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2019

Tk.

Tk.

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018

694, 787.000,00

301.225,000.00

996.012.000.00

996.,012,000.00 -

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
14,765,046.00 5.632,773.00
616,098.00 616,098.00
26,12R8.528.00 17,751,630.00
14,718,001.00 13,221,873.00
506,227.673.00 37,222,374.00
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
408,181,255.03 487.597.651.39
23,295,833.00 10,583,603 .64

521,477,088.03

498,181,255.03

97.296.990.29 68,991,224 .80

30,827,659.71 28,305,765.49
128,124.650.00 97,296,990.29
393,352,438.03 400,884,264.74




13.0 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (13.1+13.2) : Tk. 3,788,353,183.16
The above balance has been arrived as under:
Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Interest on ADB & GOB Loan

O
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Amount
30.06.2019
3.665.576.313.83
996,01 2.000.00

Amount
30.06.2018
3,729.385,001.36

Adjustment during the year

4,661.588,313.83
873.235,130.67

3,729,385,001.36
63.808,687.53

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

3,788,353,183.16

3.665,576,313.83

13.1

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (SWGDNP)-COMPANY'S INVESTMENT: Tk. 131,111,743.85

The above balance represents the project expenditure up to G.O. issue date of project approved by ECNEC on 03.02.2011 and
company's investment during 2014-15, 2015-2016 & 2016-2017 and has been arrived al as under:

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Expenditure during the year

Adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

13.2 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (SWGDNP)-PROJECT'S

The above balance has been arrived at as under:
Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Interest on ADB & GOB Loan

3.533,200,246.08
996,012,000.00

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018

132,376,067.75 132,726,963 81

132,376,067.75 132,726,963.81
(1.264,323.90) (350.896.00)

131,111,743.85 132,376,067.75

INVESTMENT: Tk. 3,657,241,439.31

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018

3.596,658,037.55

Adjustment during the year

4.529,212,246.08

(871,970,806.77)

3,596,658,037.55
(63.457.791.47)

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 3.657,241,439.31 3,533,200.246.08
14.0 FIXED DEPOSITS : Tk. 340,560.500.00
Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Name of Bank Branch and FDR No.
SBL. Hotel Sonargaon Branch, FDR A/C. No. -0123055013634 - 37,597.393.00
JBL, Kawran Bazar Branch, FDR A/C. No. -350030484 - 7.715,842.55
IBL, Kawran Bazar Branch, FDR A/C, No. -350030494 - 5,510,142.49
JBL, Kawran Bazar Branch, FDR A/C. No. -350030504 - 5,510,142.49
NBL, KDA Branch,FDR A/C Na. - 1066002743769 32.902.500.00 30.000.000.00
NBL, KDA Branch,FDR A/C No. - 1007003231583 20.000.000.00 -
NBL. KDA Branch,FDR A/C No. - 1007003412879 20.000,000.00 -
SIBL, KDA Branch.FDR A/C No. - 110153300001857 21,878.000.00 20,000.,000.00
SIBL, KDA Branch,FDR A/C No. - 110153300001874 5,000,000.00 -
SIBL, KDA Branch,FDR A/C No. - 110153300001875 5,000,000.00 -
BDBLKDA Branch,FDR A/C No, - 0520350000455 20,270,000.00 -
Agrani Bank KDA Branch.FDR A/C No. - 020013361257 25.000.000.00 -
BKB KDA Branch.FDR A/C No. - 683 10.000,000.00 =
SBL KDA Branch.FDR A/C No. - 0594248 30,000,000,00 -
SBL KDA Branch,FDR A/C No. - 0594249 20,000,000.00 -
Rupali Bank, Boro Bazar Br.FDR A/C No. - 322620 20,000,000.00
Rupali Bank, Boro Bazar Br.FDR A/C No. - 2808035004810 20.000,000.00 -
BDBLKDA Branch,FDR A/C No. - 0009073/474 20.000,000.00 -
BRAC Bank FDR A/C No. - 1521304 148810001 1 (L000,000.00
BRAC Bank FDR A/C No. - 1521304 148810002 10,000.000.00
City Bank Ltd.FDR A/C No. - 4752532564001 20.510,000,00

\
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SIBL. KDA Branch.,FDR A/C No. - 1 10153200000808 5,000,000.00
SIBL. KDA Branch,FDR A/C No. - 1 1O153200000809 5,000,000.00
SIBL. KDA Branch,FDR A/C No. - 110153200000810 5.000,000.00
SIBL, KDA Branch,FDR A/C No. - 11015320000081 1 5.000,000.00
IFIC Bank, Khulna Br.FDR A/C No. - 1266977 5.000,000.00
IFIC Bank, Sonadanga Br.FDR A/C No. - 1249762 5.000,000.00
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 340.560,500.00

15.0

16.0

17.0

17.1

106,333,520.53

INTRANGIBLE ASSETS: Tk.288.077.20

The above balance represents the written down value of preliminary expenses as on 30,06.2019 and has been arrived at as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance 1,440.386.00 1,440.386.00
Less: Accumulated amortisation:
Opening balance 864.,231.60 576.154.40
Charged during the year 288,077.20 288,077.20
1,152,308.80 864.231.60
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 288.077.20 576,154.40
INVENTORIES OF STORES AND OTHER MATERIALS: Tk, 18,141,078.57
The above balance consists of the following:
Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Stationery stores 34.403.69 72.430.14
Electrical & clectonic stores 8,157.00 8,197.00
Pipeline material stores 18,012.763.40 23,687.824.26
Printing material stores 85.754.48 181,622.80
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 18,141,078,57 23,950.074.20
ADVANCE, DEPOSIT AND PRE-PAYMENTS (17.1+17.2+17.3) : Tk, 281,784.414.03
Movement of the above balance is as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance 144,358.630.72 70.048.445 .40
Addition during the year:
Deposit - -
Advance Tax 161,816,536.31 73.905,426.32
Other advance 30,191.,194.98 404,844.00
336,366,362.01 144,358,715.72
Less :Adjustment during the year 54,581,947.98 §5.00
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 281,784.414.03 144,358,630.72
DEPOSIT: Tk. 2,160.58
Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance 2,160.58 2,160.58
Addition during the year - -
2,160.58 2,160.58
Adjustment during the year _ - ..
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 2,160.58 2,160.58




17.2

17.3

18.0

19.0

19.1

ADVANCE INCOME TAX : Tk. 280,625,920.45

Particulars

Opening balance
Advance Tax during the year

Less :Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 T

OTHER ADVANCE : Tk. 1,156,333.00
Particulars

Opening balance
Advance paid during the vear

Less :Adjustment during the vear

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

TRADE DEBTORS: Tk. 307,255,121.32
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The above balance represents receivable against gas bill from PDB & other customers.

Category of customers

Power (PDB)
Indurstrial
Domestic
Commercial
Captive

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

OTHER RECEIVABLES: Tk. 734,560,723.85

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
143,641.669.14 69,736,242.82
161.816.536.31 73.905,426.32
305,458.205.45 143.641,669.14
24,832.285.00 -
280,625,920.45 143,641,669.14
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
714,801.00 310,042.00
30,191.194.98 404,844.00
30,905,995 98 714,886.00
29,749,662 98 R5.00
1,156.333.00 714,801.00
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
266,801 468.63 6601,327,131.63
10,502,917.03 1.773.066.03
24.,940,933.66 178,136.00
372.143.00 3.359.684.07
4.637.659.00 1,205.911.00
307,255,121.32 667.843,928.73

The above balance represents receivables against Support for shortfall from Petrobangla, Materials supply to other Company

of Petrobangla & Misc. recoverable.
Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year:
Petrobangla Support for shortfall
Receivables for Materials

Less :Adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

Receivable for Short Fall Fund: Tk. 19,501,162.41

The above balance represents receivable against Support for shortfall from Petrobangla & Misc. recoverable,

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year:
Petrobangla Support for shortfall
Other Receivable

Less :Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

Amount Amount
30.06,2019 30.06.2018
26,731,781.29 5,318,911.51
7.838.286.93 21.412.869.78
715,059,561 44 .
749.629,629.66 26,731,781.29
15,068,905.81 -
734,560,723.85 26,731,781.29

Amount
30.06.2019
26,731,781.29

Amount

30.06.2018
5318.911.51

7,838,286.93 21,412.869.78
34,570,068.22 26,731,781.29
15,068,905 81 =
19,501,162.41 26,731,781.29
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19.2

20,0

210

211

Receivables for Materials (Inter Company):  Tk.715,059,561.44

The above balance represents Receivables against transfer of pipeline Materials to other companies of Petrobangla.

Particulars

GTCL

JGTDSL

BGDCL

KGDCL

PGCL

TGTDCL

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT : Tk. 1.501.327,365.25
Particulars

Cash in hand

Cash at bank:

SBL.Hatel Sonargaon Branch, A/C. No. SND-36000453

SBL. K. D. A. New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000030
SBL, K. D. A, New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000031
SBL, K. D. A. New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000032
IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C. No. SND-1017-428386-041

IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C. No. SND-1017-475855-04 |

IFIC Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Branch, A/c No. 1017-549841-041
IFIC Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, A/c No. 5202-088435-04 1

IFIC Bank Ltd., Sonadanga Branch, A/e No. SND - 0170-171532-041

National Bank, KDA Branch A/C No. 1066002773136
Agrani Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 0200002326426

Agrani Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 0200002326439
Agrani Bank Ltd.. Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 0200012686187

Exim Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/¢ No, 11513100013738
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 1351360000044
National Bank, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 1056003058908

UCBL, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 15913010000000052

Rupali Bank. Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 17041711239

Bank Asia, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 61436000006

Shahajalal Islami Bank Ltd, KDA Branch A/C No. 11011310000582

Balance as at 3(th June, 2019 Tk.
PAYABLE FOR GAS PURCHASE: TK. 604,483.824.41

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
203.144.17 -
64,427,600.57 =
£2.252.026.91 -
227,358,080.02 -
100,095,304.90 =
240,723,404 .87 =
715,059,561.44 -
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
- 58,154.00
04,785.019.10 85.468.773.60
133.467.67 17,299.513.67
224 860,668.69 63,5819.431.47
7.459,226.71 12,690,856.90
6.752.36 1,023,955.13
477,254, 181.70 114,537.461.97
242 846.87 956.764.45
70,570,215.07 35,559,682.24
58781143715 94,978,414.75
11.,647.814.25 42.594.209.34
5.828.825.75 11,075,839.38
1,846,118.38 -
8.054.926.29 -
1.365.481.10 =
917.765.00 -
1,632,208.84 -
144.838.00 -
7.034.645.94 -
29.730,926.38 -
1,501,327,365.25 480,063,056.90

The above balance represents outstanding amount payable to BAPEX & BGFCL against their share of production margin and SD-
VAT on total gas purchase quantity. The movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars

Opening balance

Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

PAYABLE FOR GAS PURCHASE (BAPEX) : TK. .00
Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

Amount
30.06.2019

382,246,431.56
2,979,434,577.81

Amount
30.06.2018

212,965,039.63
1,378,715,652.84

3.361,681,009.37
2.757,197,184.96

1,591,680,692.47
1.209.434,260.91

604.,483.824.41 382,246,431.56
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
246.864,948.01 91,933,007.62
1,123,729 406.63 783.516,696.71
1,370,594, 354.64 875.449,704.33
1.370,594,354.64 628.584,756.32

246,864,948.01
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21.5

21.6

21.7

PAYABLE FOR GAS PURCHASE (BGFCL) : Tk. .00

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

PAYABLE FOR SD (BGFCL) : Tk..00

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the vear

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

PAYABLE FOR SD (BAPEX): Tk. .00

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

PAYABLE FOR VAT (BGFCL) : Tk. 2,551.892.02

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

PAYABLE FOR VAT (BAPEX) : Tk. 67.056,319.39

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

Balanee as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.
PAYABLE FOR PRODUCTION CHARGF : Tk. 534,875,613.00
Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the vear
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

©
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Amount

30.06.2019
135,381,483.55
614,494 287,15

Amount

30.06.2018
121,032,032.01
595,198.956.13

749.875,770.70
749.875,770.70

716.230,988.14
580,849,504 .59

- 135,381.483.55
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
148,500,148.67 -
148,500,148.67 -
148,500,148.67 -
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
158,323.606.00 2
158,323.606.00
158.323,606.00
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
157,348.417.36 -
157,348.417.36 -
154,796.525.34 =
2,551,892.02 -
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.00.2018
242,163,099.00 =
242,163,099.00 =
175,106,779.61 -
67,056,319.39 -
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
534,875.613.00

534,875.613.00

534.875,613.00
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22.0 PAYABLE FOR PRICE DEFICIT FUND (PDF) : Tk. 2.689,951.84

The above balance represents outstanding PDF margin payable to Petrobangla. The movement of the above balance 1s as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018

Opening balance 70,867.521.84 38.018,180.52

Add: Payable for the year 82.031,135.33 246.303,706.81

Less: Paid during the year

152,898.657.17
150,208,705.33

284,321.887.33
213,454,365.49

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 2,689,951.84 70.867,521.84
23.0 PAYABLE FOR BAPEX MARGIN : Tk. 421,148.05

The above balance represents outstanding BAPEX margin payable to BAPEX for exploration. The movement of the above balance is

as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018

Opening balance 10.633,921.89 5.709.744.08

Add: Payable for the year 12,333,739.81 36,885,750.94

Less: Paid during the year

22,967.661.70
22.546.513.65

42,595.495.02
31,961,573.13

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 421,148.05 10,633,921.89
24.0 PAYABLE FOR DEFICIT WELLHEAD MARGIN FOR BAPEX ; Tk, 350.956.19

The above balance represents outstanding amount of Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX against sale of Gas. The movement of the

above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount

30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance 8.861.601.54 4,758,120.04
Add: Payable for the year 10.278.116.01 30,738,125.77
19,139,717.55 35,4960.245.81

Less: Paid during the vear 18,788,761.36 26,634,644.27

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 350,956.19 8.861,601.54
25.0 PAYABLE FOR GAS DEVELOPMENT FUND (GDF) : Tk. 29.802,427.36

The above balance represents outstanding Gas DevelopmentFund payable to Petrobangla, Themovement of the above balance is as

under:

Particulars Amount Amount

30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance 21,114,206.34 11,312.302.27
Add: Payable for the year 149,323.460.15 73,438.634.03
170,437,666.49 84.750.936.30

Less: Paid during the year 140,635,239,13 63,636,729.96

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 29,802,427.36 21,114,206.34
26.0 PAYABLE FOR ENERGY SECURITY FUND : Tk. 75,599,199.23

The above balance represents outstanding product price payable to 'Energy Security Fund' as per order of BERC for sale of Gas, The

movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018

Opening balance 114,070,260.63 82.970,472.70
Add: Payable for the year 84.772,264.29 105,568,622.37
198,842,524 92 188,539,095.07

Less: Paid/adjustment during the year - 123,243,325 .69 74.468.834.44
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 75,599,199.23 114,070,260.63
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27.0 PAYABLE FOR SUPPORT FOR SHORTFALL: Tk. 103,898,286.07

173.919,146.81 305.043.273.79
Less: Paid/adjustment during the year 70,020,860.74 220,503,156.50
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 103,898,286.07 84,540,117.29
28.0 PAYABLE FOR GAS TRANSMISSION CHARGE : Tk. 2,621.852.08
The above balance represents outstanding Gas transmission charge payable to GTCL against gas purchase from BGFCL. The
movement of the above balance 1s as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance 11,929,731.49 10,336.485.71
Add: Payable for the year 133,876.805.72 52,164,345 .99
145,806,537.21 62.500,831.70
Less: Paid/adjustment during the year 143,184,685.13 50.571.100.21
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 2,621,852.08 11,929,731.49
20.0 PAYABLE FOR LNG CHARGE : Tk.195.121,66.46
The above balance represents outstanding LNG charge payable to GTCL against gas purchase from BGFCL. The movement
of the above balance is as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance - -
Add: Payable for the year 835.467.042.00 -
835.467.042.00 -
Less: Paid/adjustment during the vear 640,345.375.54 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 195,121,666.46 -
30.0 GROUP CURRENT ACCOUNT : Tk. 41,183,120.65
The above balance representsthe net balance of day to day transaction with Petrobangla and differentcompanies under Petrobangla.
Organisation/Company wise break up is as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Petrobangla 33,376,604.88 2,151.604.88
TGTDCL 1.544,869.90 1,480,185.90
BGFCL 1,456,918.53 959,629.82
PGCL 23.892.00 3,668.780.00
JGTDSL 35,931.00 1,073,379.00
KGDCL 1.786,140.60 1,821,643.60
GTCL 115,525.29 1,654,711.29
BCMCL 0.46 .46
MGMCL (0.03) 2,667.177.88
BGDCL 2,843,238.02 2,631,000.00
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 41,183,120.65 18,108,112.83
30.1 PETROBANGLA CURRENT A/C, : Tk. 33,376.604.88
Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance 2,151,604.88 2.151.604.88
Addition during the year 31,550,830.00 -
33,702.434 88 2.151,604.88
Less:Payment during the year 325.830.00 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk. 33,376.604.88 2,151.604.88

The above balance represents outstanding amount of Support for shortfall payable to Petrobanglaas per order of BERC for sale of

Gas. The movement of the above balance 1s as under;

Particulars Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
Opening balance 84,540,117.29 33.880,820.52

Add: Payable for the year

89,379,029.52

271,162,453.27
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TGTDCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 1,544.869.90

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019

BGFCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 1.456,918.53
Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019

PGCL CURRENT A/C. : TK. 23.892.00

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

JGTDSL CURRENT A/C. : 35,.931.00

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019

KGDCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 1,786,140.60

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019

GTCL CURRENT A/C. : Tk. 115,525.29

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
1.480,185.90 2.350.488.90
1,809,287.49 813,114.37
3.289.473.39 3,163,603.27
1,744,603 .49 1.683.417.37
Tk. 1,544,869.90 1,480,185.90
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
959,629.82 480,512.38
1,887.334.76 1,582,266.32
2.846.,964 58 2.062,778.70
1,390,046.05 1,103,148.88
Tk. 1,456,918.53 959,629.82
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
3,668, 780.00 3,028,494.00
47,758,741.33 4242503347
51.427,521.33 45.453,52747
51,403,629.33 41,784,747.47
23.892.00 3,668,780.00
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
1.073.379.00 1,829,244.00
5,121, 455.00 T.928.667.00
6,194,834.00 9,757.911.00
6,158,903,00 8,684.532.00
Tk. 35,931.00 1,073,379.00
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
1.821,643.60 1,387,886.60)
110,367.122.00 20,814.261.00
112,188,765.60 22.202,147.60
110.402.625.00 20.380.504.00
Tk. 1,786,140.60 1,821,643.60
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
1,654,711.29 1,263.822.75
1,.754,138.22 1,830.210.40
3.408,849.51 3.094,033.15
3,293,324.22 1,439,321.86
Tk. 115,525.29 1,654,711.29
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BCMCL CURRENT A/C.: TK .0.46

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

MGMCL CURRENT A/C. : Tk. (0.03)

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the vear

Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

BGDCL CURRENT A/C. : Tk. 2,843.238.02

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

CREDITOR AND ACCRUALS : Tk. 22,006,724.99

This represents security/carnest/retention money payable to contractors/suppliers and accruals & provision for trade creditors for

goods, services & other finance.

Particulars

Security & earnest money - Contractors/suppliers
Contractors retention money

VAT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers
IT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers

VAT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers ( Natun Biddut)
IT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers (Natun Biddut)

Trade creditors for goods, services & works
Provision for expenses

Interest payable-Local loan

Employee Income Tax payable

Deposit from customers for work

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.

DEPOSIT FROM NOTUN BIDDUT. : Tk. 29,795,547.38

Particulars

Opening balance
Fund Received during the year
Interest on Deposit

Less: Payment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2019 Tk.
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Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
0.46 195,172.46

824 605.00 34.917.00
824.605.46 23(1.089.46
824,605,00 230,089.00
.46 0.46
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
2.667,177.88 851,747.47
6.075333.36 25,472,527 47
8,742.511.24 26,324.274.94
8,742,511.27 23.657,097.06
(0.03) 2,667,177.88
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
2,631.000.00 2,631,000.00
1.401.725.02 1,826,230.97
4,032.725.02 4.457,230.97
1,189.487.00 1,826,230.97
2,843.238.02 2,631,000.00

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
2,013.687.00 3,171,182.00
327.052.00 251,390.00
- 61.409.00
(3,022.93) (91,975.00)
21,485.00
11,114.00
1,838,690.78 2.003.735.78
9,785.463.71 4,570,896.00
277.774.00 277.774.00
- 250.00
7,734,481.43 14,673.866,19
22,006,724.99 24.918,527.97
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
30,577.500.00 %
314,522.38 -
30,892,022.38 =
1.096,475.00 -

29,795,547.38
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33.0 BENEFICIARYS' PROFIT PARTICIPATION FUND : Tk. 35,190,044.48

The above balance represents Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund which has been determined as per Bangladesh Labour
(Amended) Act' 2013 and on the basis of current year's net profitas defined in clause 3 of section | 19 of the Companies Act' 1994,

Movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019

33.1 Break-up of Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund

34.0

35.0

36.0

Particulars

WPPF for 2018-19

Welfare Fund for 2018-19

WWFF for 2018-19

WWFF for 2013-18

Closing Balance as at 30th June, 2019

Tk.

Tk.

PROVISION FOR CORPORATE TAX : Tk. 387,774,331.34

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
18,669,002.69 3,969,198.41
32.304.192.79 17.536,834.28
50,973,195.48 21,506.032.69
15,783,151.00 2,837,030.00
35,190,044.48 18,669,002.69
Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
25.843.354.00 14,029 468.00
3.230.419.00 1,753.683.00
3,230.419.00 1,753,683.00
2,885,851.69 1,132,168.69
35,190,043.69 18,669,002.69

Provision for Corporate Tax has been determined @ 35% on net profit. Movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Provision for the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2019
GAS SALES REVENUE : Tk. 3,179.541.646.00

Amount Amount
30.06.2019 30.06.2018
193,913,945.73 77.293.997.76
214,822 882 .03 116,619.947.97
408,736,827.76 193,913,945.73
20,962,496.42 -
387,774,331.34 193,913,945.73

Customer category wise break up of gas sales are as follows:

Category of Customer 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 964,702.556.41 3,048.,460,077.00 761,234,421 46 2,405,500,772.22
Industrial 7,402,934.70 57.446.762.00 2,460,758.18 19,095.483.00
Commercial 112,210.20 1,912.057.00 108,087.32 1.841,798.00
Captive 3.566,160.49 34.306,321.00 1.318.812.04 12.686.969.00
Dithgstia 4,095.795.42 37.416,429.00 3.338.888.06 30.945.781.00
979.879,657.22 3,179,541,646.00 768.,460,967.06  2,470,070,803,22
OTHER OPERATIONAL INCOME : Tk. 256,620,928.91
Break up of other operational income are as follows:
Particulars Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
Connection charges 18,539,309.91 117,194.68
Commissioning fees 638.000.00 15,352.00
Disconnection/Re-connection fees - 14,500.00
Late payment penalties 269.221.00 231,364.00
Meter rent 175.788.00 166,588.00
Gas sales to minimum charge 13,864,317.00 6,898,416.82
Energy Metering Value 223.134.293.00 154.985,354.53
Tk. 256,620,928.91 162,428,770.03
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37.0 GAS PURCHASE : Tk. 592.690.015.63
N The above amount represents the SD-VAT & wellhead margin on gas purchase from BAPEX & BGFCL. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Yolume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (TK.)

Power 056,694,356.54 566,098,049.01 759,280,832.96 170,838,187 .42
Industrial 7,.297,082.83 12,166,570.31 2,455.817.13 552,55K.85
Commercial 110,613.39 387.326.63 107,758.00 24.245.55
Captive 3.514,802.19 6.682.913.91 1,314.303.19 295,718.22
Domestic 4.037.085.48 TASE1E5TT 3.322.753.06 747.619.44

971,653,940.43 592,690,015.63 766,481,464.34 172.458.329.48

37.1 Wellhead Margin: Tk. 57,814,402.63

The above amount represents the wellhead margin on gas purches from BAPEX & BGFCL. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (TK.)

Power 25543147670 57.472.082.26 759,280.832.96 170,838,187 .42
Industrial 499,042.09 112,284.47 2,455.817.13 552,558.85
Commercial 23,287.20 5.239.62 107,758.00 24.245.55
Captive 246,506.27 55,463.91 1.314,303.19 295,718.22
Domestic 752,588.08 169,332.37 3,322.753.06 747.619.44

256,952,900.34 57,814,402.63 766,481.464.34 172,458,329.48

Production Charge: Tk. 534,875,613.00

The above amount represents the Production Charge on gas purches from BAPEX & BGFCL, Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CM) Amount (TK.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)

Power 701,262 879.84 S08,625,966.75 i .
Industrial 6,798.040.74 12,054,285.84 . =
Commercial 87.326.19 382,087.01 & &
Captive 3,268,295.92 6,627,450.00 - %
Domestic 3,284,497 40 7,185,823 .40 - -

714,701,040.09 534,875.613.00 - -

37a Supplementary Duty (SD): Tk. 306,823,754.67

The above amount represents the supplimentary duty (SD) on gas purches from BAPEX & BGFCL. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 255431 ,476.70 302,226,523.23 759.280,832.96 898.381.081.56
Industrial 499.042.09 1,.411.241.13 2.455K17.13 6,944 805.26
Commercial 23.287.20 110,993.78 107,758.00 513.606.96
Captive 246,506.27 864,645.37 1.314.303.19 4.610,049.87
Domestic 752,588.08 2,210351.16 3,322.,753.06 0,758,925.74
256,952,900.34 306,823.754.67 766,481,464.34 920,208.469.39
37b Value Added Tax (VAT): Tk 399,511,516.35
The above amount represents the value added tax (VAT) on gas purches from BAPEX & BGFCL. Details are as follows:
Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Yolume (CM) Amount (TK.) Yolume (CM) Amount (TK.)
Power 056,694,356.54 383,008.256.10 759,280,832.96 279,263.490.36
Industrial 7.297.082.83 7.319,004.93 2455817.13 2,158,908.84
Commercial 110,613.39 228,595 83 107,758.00 159.665.03
Caplive 3,514.802.19 4,369.848.16 1.314,303.19 1.433.116.20
Domestic 4.037.085 .48 4.585.811.33 3,322,753.06 3.033.673.54
971,653.,940.43 399,511,516.35 766,481,464.34 286.048,853.97
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GAS TRANSMISSION CHARGE : Tk. 133,876,805.72

The above amount represents the Gas transmission charge on gas purchase from BGFCL. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CV) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 395,247.304.94 133.876.805.72 333,318,504.80 52,164,345.98
395,247,304.94 133,876,805.72 333,318,504.80 52.164,345,98

PRICE DEFICIT FUND (PDF) : Tk. 82,031,135.33

Price Deficit Fund (PDF) has been created to cover the deficit payment of gas bill from International Oil Companies (10C).
Details are as [ollows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (TKk.)

Power 255,431 476.70 80,971,778.11 761,234,421 46 2413113116
Industrial 499 042.00 382.266.24 2.460,758.18 1884940). 76
Commercial 23,287.20 31,100.06 108.087.32 144350.62
Domestic 752,588.08 533,584.06 3.331.065.64 2361725.54
Captive power 246,506.27 112.406.86 1,318.812.04 601378.29

256.952,900.34 82.031,135.33 768.453,144.64 246.,303,706.81

GAS DEVELOPMENT FUND (GDF) : Tk. 149,323,460.15

Gas Developmentund (GDFhas been introducedin gas tariff for undertakingntensiveperformancdor gas exploratiorand production
activities. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)

Power 956.6094,356.54 142,664,238.08 761,234,421.46 71,556,035.61
Industrial 7,297,082 .83 3.601,431.65 2.460.758.18 696,394.56
Commercial 110.613.39 100,416.51 108,087.32 60.312.72
Domestic 4,037,085,48 1,722,341.27 3.331.065.64 8060.414.25
Captive power 351480219 1.235,032.64 1.318.812.04 265.476.86

971,653,940.43 149,323,460.15 768.453,144.64 73.438.634.00

BAPEX MARGIN : Tk. 12,333,739.81

[t represents the contribution to BAPEX on gas purchase calculated @ 0.048/CM. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)

Power 255.431.476.70 12.260.710.88 761,234,421 .46 36,539,252.23
Industrial 499.042.09 23.954.02 2.460,758.18 118,116.39
Commercial 23.287.20 1,L117.79 108,087.32 5.188.19
Domestic 752.588.08 36,124.82 3,331.065.64 159.891.15
Captive power 246,506.27 11,832.30 1.318.812.04 63,302.98

256,952,900,34 12,333,739.81 768,453,144.64 36,885,750.94

DEFICIT WELLHEAD MARGIN FOR BAPEX  : Tk. 10,278,116.01

It represents the Deficit Wellhead Margin for BAPEX calculated (@ 0.04/CM. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018

Yolume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 255431476.70 10,217.259.07 761,234,421 .46 30,449 .376.85
Industrial 499.042.09 19.961.68 2.460.758.18 98,430.32
Commercial 23,287.20 931.49 108.087.32 4.323.49
Domestic 752,588.08 30,103.52 3.331,065.64 133,242.63
Captive power 246,506.27 9.860.25 1.318.812.04 52,752.48

256,952,900.34 10.278,116.01 768,453,144.64 30.738,125.77
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43.0 PRODUCT PRICE OF GAS : Tk. 84,772,264.29

44.0

Productpriceof gas has beenintroducedn gas taritfby BERC1o create'EnergySecurityFund'for the interestof consumenvitheffectfrom
01.09.2015. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)

Power 956.694.356.54 72.148,908.12 761,234 421 .46 94012451.05
Industrial 7,297.082.83 4.681,767.19 246075818 3,123,932.50
Commercial 110.613.39 160,884 49 108,087.32 270.650.64
Domestic 4.037.085.48 3.366,984.17 3.331,065.64 4,800,670.57
Captive power 3,514,802.19 4.413,720.32 1.318.812.04 3.270917.60

971,653,940.43 84.772.264.29 768,453,144.64 105.568.622.36

SUPPORT FOR SHORTFALL : Tk. 81.540,742.60

Support for shortfall has been introduced in gas tariff by BERC to meet the revenue deficit of gas production, transmission &
distribution sector with effect from 01.03.2017. After deducting the SGCL's portion of distribution margin from support for

shortfall net amount has been shown as cost of support for shortfall. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 255431.476.70 86.846,702.08 761,234.421.46 258,819,703.30
Industrial 499.042.09 509,022.93 2.460,758.18 2,509.973.36
Commercial 23,287.20 132,271.30 108,087.32 613,935.08
Domestic T52.588.08 1,580,435.32 3.331.065.04 7,557,137.47
Captive power 246.506.27 310,597.90 1,318,812.04 1.6061.703.17
Total 256,952.900.34 89.379.029.53 768,453,144.64 271,162,453.28
Less SGCL. portion:
Power 255.431.476.70 7.739,573.74 761,234,421 .46 23,065,402.97
Industrial 499,042 09 25,101.82 2.460,758.18 123,778.50
Commercial 23.287.20 1,171,35 108,087.32 5,436.79
Domestic 752,588.08 37.855.19 3.331.065.64 167.552.60
Captive power 246,506.27 34,584.83 1.318,812.04 185,029.33
SGCL portion 256,952.900.34 7.838,286.93 768,453, 144.64 23,547,200.19
Support for shortfall (Net) 256,952.,900.34 81.540,742.60 768,453.144.64 247,615,253.09
45.0 LNG CHARGE: Tk. 835,467,042.01
The above amount represents the LNG Charge on gas purchase from BAPEX & BGFCL. Details are as follows:
Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Yolume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 701.262.879.84 786,746,824 .89
Industrial 6. 798.040.74 21,731.296,83
Commercial 87.326.19 663,050.30
Domestic 3,284,497.40 12.802,315,13
Captive 3,268,295.92 13,523.554.86
714,701.040.09 835.467,042.01 : =
46.00 PERSONNEL COST: Tk. 79,972,003.85
Particulars Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
Officers' salaries (basic) 18.028,006.45 16.963.849.86
Incentive Bonus (officer) 4.442.691.00 3.651,328.00
Festival Bonus (officers) 2,725.965.00 3.259.840.00
Bengali new year allowance-officer 249.966.00 206,358.00
Other honorarium 2,543.930.00 2,795,330.00
Charge allowance 112.451.48 65,700.00
Entertainment allowance 28,246.77 30,458.06
Gas subsidy (officers) 409.690.70 378.468.62
Medical allowance-Officer §12,197.94 703.,422.77
Family Medical allowance-officers 220,410.00 172,521.25
—Servant allowance 45,003.55 6091613
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Washing allowance officers

Other allowance

Wages of casual labour

Education allowance - officer
House rent allowance- Officer
Residential telephone

Water & Sewarage

Co's contribution to pension

Co's contribution to provident fund
Group insurance premiums
Gratuity officers

Liveries and uniforms-officer
Lunch subsidy-officer

Leave pay

LFA-officer

Other transfer expenses

Picnic expenses

Training - Local

Training - Foreign

Other Employee welfare & amenities

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE : Tk. 2.461.960.00

Particulars

External Audit fees
Legal Expenses
Consultancy Fees

PROMOTIONAL COST: Tk. 3.672,410.00

Particulars

Entertainment- MD's office
Other entertainment- local
Advertisement=Promotional
Promotional films
Subscriptions & donations
Other promotional cost

POWER COST : Tk. 561.766.00
Particulars

Electricity

COMMUNICATION COST : Tk. 492,450.71

Particulars

Telephone Expences
Postage expenses
Network services

TRANSPORT COST : Tk. 11.262,482.00

Particulars

POL for own vehicles

Vehicle insurance

Vehicle tax & licences

Repair & Maintacnce-Vehicles
Officer Travelling Local
Transport rent

Other vehicle hire

Handling & carring-condensate

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

76.217.01 67.521.67
35318.76 35,132.20
28,752,582.49 21,027.185.00
135.506.67 152.151.61
7.540,358.65 7.063,153.06
56,920.00 75.240.00
6.241.00
1,017,156.82 913,406.87
1,205,551.38 1.368.461.38
358,719.50 367,892.50
255,162.73 1,644.640.00
1.147.635,02 686,769.97
414,480.00 399,209.57
249,178.53 352,018.25
1.454,340.00 1.317,930.00
- 65,708.00
549.320.00 399,560.00
1.800,000.00 1,999,772.00
5,200,000.00 5,999.711.05
98,606.40 70,900.20
79.972.003.85 72,294,556.02
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
93,150.00 50,000,00
2.318,810.00 207,637.00
50,000.00 5
2.461,960.00 257.637.00
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
35,851.00 47,065.00
707.399.00 460.468.00
112.854.00 150.420.00
156,525.00 -
575,000.00 1. 160,000.00
2,084.781.00 181,719.00
3,672,410.00 1,999,672.00
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
561,766.00 672,985.00
561,766.00 672,985.00
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
178,506,71 133.204.00
129.308.00 67,035.00
184,636.00 116,980,00
492,450.71 317,219.00
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
2.470.982.00 2.109.012.00
1.323,268.00 863,655.00
428,711.00 173,618.00
1,948,915.00 1,610,231.50
5,058,106,00 4,901,518.00
14.000.00 -
32,200.00
18,500.00 16,500.00
11,262,482.00 9,706,734.50




52.0 OCCUPANCY COST : Tk. 12.800.823.73
Particulars

Office Rent

Soft furnishings

Crockeries and cutleries

Repair & Maintaence office Building
Repair & Maint. office Furnitur & Fixture
Repair & Maint. Office equipment
Electrical & Electronic Consumables
Rates & taxes

Water & Sewerage

Office cleaning

53.0 ADMINISTRATIVE COST : Tk. 5.265.904.77
Particulars

Office Stationery & Printing
Newspaper & Books

Other Office Consumeables
Advertusement-Tenders
Board Expenses

AGM Expenses

Annual Report Printing

54,0 MISCELLANEOUS COST : Tk. 1.368.853.60
Particulars

Land & land development tax
BERC License fee/application fee
VAT Expense

Miscellanecous

55.0 FINANCIAL CHARGES: Tk. 372,687.24

Particulars

Bank Charge

56.0 DISTRIBUTION COST: Tk.2.759,082.00

Particulars

R & M- transmission lines

R & M- CGS, TBS and DRS

R & M- regulating & metering stations
R & M Machinary. Equipment & Tools
Daily labour expenses

57.0 DEPRECIATION CHARGES: Tk. 30,827,659.71 (As Per Schedule -A)

58.0 AMORTISATION CHARGES: Tk. 288.077.20

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

This represents amortisation charges against Preliminary expenses as per approval of SGCL Board,

59.0 PETROBANGLA SERVICE CHARGES: Tk. 31,225,000.00

Particulars

Petrobangla service charges

Tk.

Annual Report 2018-2019 =i
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
10,521.835.00 9.853,083.00
104,841.00 278.555.00
103,632.00 67.694.00
1,182,335.73 34,750.00
20.302.00 14.820.00
534.389.00 414,898.00
188,196.00 152.416.00
49.402.00
5,583.00 7,368.00
139,710.00 40,435.00
12,800,823.73 10,913,421.00
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
744.951.77 550,350.52
66,756.00 28.235.00
28.565.00 30.017.00
283.429.00 147,741.00
1,447,477.00 1.200,450.00
2,398,726.00 1.496,060.00
296,000.00 199 350.00
5,265,904.77 3.652,203.52
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
276,999.60) 227,597.60
820.000.00 2.291,319.00
3 2,706,639.00
271,854,00 274,524,997
1,368.853.60) 5.500,080.57
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
372.087.24 159,776.16
372,087.24 159,776.16
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
160.300,00
940,932.00 521,920.00
578,450.00 1,523,492.54
1,079.400.00 9,288.00
- 15,400.00
2,759,082.00 2.070,100.54
Amount Amaount
2018-2019 2017-2018
31,225,000.00 7.250,000.00
31,225,000.00 7,250,000.00
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60,0 NON- OPERATIONAL INC
Particulars

Tk, 772,637.00

Sale of bill books & application forms
Income from consultancy services
Sale of tender document

Enlistment and renewal fees

Other rental income

Recovery against transport use

Other penalties & fine received

61.0 INTEREST INCOME : Tk. 84.672,011.20
Particulars

Interest income on SND A/c
Interest income on FDR

62.0 INTEREST COST : Tk. 3,544.214.00
Particulars

Loan interest-Petrobangla loan

63.0 BE Y'S PARTICIPATION IN PROFIT : Tk. 32,304,192.79

Provision for Beneficiary's profit participation fund has been made (@ 5% of net profit carned during the year.

Beneficiary's profit participation fund Comprises:

WPPF 25 843.354.00
Welfare Fund 3.230.419.00
WWEFF 3,230.419.79
Total Tk. 32,304,192.79

64.0 PROVISION FOR TAXATION: Tk.214,822.882.03

Tk.

Tk.

Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
483,400.00 615,500.00
18,044,261.00
192,000.00 10,500.00
45,000.00 244.000.00
16,440.00 17.640.00
35,700.00 28,700.00
37.00 91,180.00
772,637.00 19,051,781.00
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
75,485.530.84 14,385.855.04
9.186,480.36 2,539.988.14
84,672.011.20 16,925,843.18
Amount Amount
2018-2019 2017-2018
3,544.214.00 2,922,192.00
3.544.214.00 2,922,192.00

Provision for Corporate Tax has been determined (@ 35.00% on net profit earned during the year.

65.0 GENERAL:
65.1 Capital Expenditure Commitment

There were no capital expenditures contracted and incurred or provided as on 30 June 2019.

65.2  Claims not Acknowledged

There is no claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt as on 30 June 2019,

65.3 Credit Facilities not Availed

There is no credit facilities available to the Company but not availed of as on 30 June 2019 under any contract, other than trade

credit available in the ordinary course of business.
65.4 Commission, Brokerage or Discount Against Sales

No commission, brokerage or discount was incurred or paid by the Company against sale during the period from 01 July 2018 to

30 June 2019.
65.5 Directors Responsibility of the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors takes the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements,

65.6  Rearrangement/Reclassified/Re-statement of Last Year Figures

To facilitate comparison, certain relevant balances pertaining to the previous year have been rearranged, reclassified or re-stated

whenever considered necessary to conform to current year presentation.
65.7  All shares have been fully called and paid up.
65.8  Auditors are paid only statutory audit fees,

65.9  No foreign exchange was remitted to the relevant shareholders during the period under audit,
65.10 No amount of money was expended by the company for re-compensating any members of the Board for special service

rendered.
65.11 There was no bank guarantee issued by the company on behalf of Directors.
65.12 Going Concern:

The company has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable future and hence, the financial statements have
been prepared on going concern basis. As per management assessment there are no material uncertainty related to events or
condition which may have significant doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.
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Annual Report 2018-2019

SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Abir Tower. 218. M. A. Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

BUDGET VARIANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2019 Schedule-C
(Amount in Taka)
SL =R Budget Actual Expenses Budget
No. Account description 2018-2019 2018-;5:9 mn%%ece
A. Revenue Income :

| GasSales (MMCM) 110424 | 979.88 12436 |

2 Gas Sales (Taka) ~3.557,361,000.00 | 3,179,541,646.00 377,819,354 (}[)

3 Purchase cost 3,071,711,000.00 | 2,688,648,592.57 ~ 383,062.407.43

4 Net Sales revenue (2-3) _ 485,650,000.00 | 490,893,053.43 (5,243.053.43)

5 | Other operational income  200,300,000.00 256,620,928.91 (56.320,928.91)

6 _ Non-operational & interest income _ 30_@{17000(:)0__ 85 ,_-’-_1744,648.2(} (54,777.648.20)

Total Income (4+5+6) : 716,617,000.00 832,958,630.54 (116.341,630.54)
B. Revenue Expenditure :

I | Personnel cost - 100.450,000.00  79.972,003.85 20.477.996.15
2| Professional service 3.100,000.00 2,461,960.00 638,040.00
| 3 | Promotional cost 4.350,000.00 3.672,410.00 677,590.00

4 | Power cost 900,000.00 561.766.00 338,234.00

5 Commumcatton cost 500,000.00 492.450.71 754929

6 '_T!'ansport cost 11,300.000.00 11,262.482.00 37.518.00
7 | Occupancy cost 19,600,000.00 = 12,800,823.73 6 799,176.27

8 | Administrative cost 5,500,000.00 5,265,904.77 234,095.23

9 | Miscellaneous cost _ 6,050,00000  1,368,853.60 4.681,146.40
10 | Financial charges 400,000.00 372.087.24 27.912.76
11 | Distribution cost 15,000.000.00 | 2.759.082.00 12,240.918.00

12 Depreciation chargeb 34.509,000.00 | 30.827.659.71 3.681.340.29

13 | Amortisation charges 300.000.00 | 288.077.20 _11,922.80

14 | Petrobangla service charges 31,225,000.00 31,225.000.00 -

Total (B) : 233,184,000.00  183,330,560.81 49.853,439.19
G Capital Expenditure :

I | Land infrastructure 7.000,000.00 843.760.00 6,156.240.00

2 Other constructions 3,700, .000.00 1,951.755.00 - 1,748,245.00

3 Furniture & Fixture 1.500,000.00 | 599.981.00 900.019.00

4 | Domestic Applmm.es_ — B =

5 Office Equipment 390000_0.00 | 1537020.00 ' 2362980.00

6 | Telecom & Computer 1000000.00 269517.00 730483.00

7 | Distribution lines o - -

8 | Transmission and. distribution plant - -

3 . - Consumer metenng station - e -

10 | Light Vehicle o 20,000,000,00 | 18,093,800.00 | 1.906,200.00
| 11 | Other Assets _ | -

| Total (C) : 37,100,000.00 23,295,833.00 13,804,167.00
Grand Total (B+C) 270,284,000.00  206,626,393.81 63,657,606.19
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

(A Company of Petrobangla)
Abir Tower, 218. M. A. Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

Key Performance Indicator (KPI)

For the Financial Year 2018-2019
Annexure-D
2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 | Standard
Ly Tasieviurs Taka (in Iac) Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio
A Liguidity Ratio
1 Current Ratio :
Current Assets 28430.69
il —_— 1.86: 1 1401 128:1 1581 2:1
Current Liabilities 1530039
2 Quick Ratio ;
Quick Assets 2824928
— _—_— 1.85:1 1.37:1 L2341 144:1 s
Current Liabilities 15309.39
3 Receivable Turnover ;
Ouistanding Accounts Receivable 3072.55

| 16month | 320 months | 2.59 months | 2.10 months | 3 months
Average Monthly Sales 2649.61

B Profitability Ratio :

| Return on Total Sales Revenue :

Net Profit before Tax X 100 613779
e 19.30% 13.49% 5.74% 11.08% [10% - 20%
Total Sales Revenue 3179542
2 Return on Capital Employed
Net Profit before Tax X 100 613779 (051% 7.31% 136% 293 e
Capital Employed 58346.84 ' i ' e g
3 Return on Average Net Fixed Assets
(Net Profit before Tax) X 100 613779
- 154.55% 85.44% 18.73% 10.21% 12%
Average Net Fixed Assets 3071.18
{3 Solvancy Ratio :
1 Debt-Equity Ratio B0.25: 1975 RO37: 1881 |85.26: 1474 | 85.67: 14.33 60 : 40
Long term Borrowing 46826.13
Debt : - —_—— 80.25% B0.37% §5.26% B3.607%
Total Capital Employed 58346.84
" Capital and Reserve 11520.71
Equity : —_— 19.75% 18.81% 14.74% | 14.33%

Total Capital Employed 58346.84
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\ Lraphs
Total Assets (2018-19)

Taka in Crore

43.46%
® Fixed Assets 418.17 y
®m Capital work in Progress  378.84
® Investment & other Assets  34.06
= Net Current Assets 13321

Total Capital & Liabilities (2018-19)
Taka in Crore 18.03%

= Deposit for Share 49.72
= Revenue reserve 65.48
m Unsecured loan-local 120.4
s Unsecured loans-foreign 242.64
= Customers security deposits 105.22
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. braphs

Total Income (2018-19)

350

200 \ 317.95

= 5

= X
g \
Py 150 \
100
50 _
> 0.77 8.46
0 - — ——
Gas sales revenue Other operational Non-operating Interest income
income income
Total Expenses (2018-19)
300
268.86

250

200
2
5
-§ 150
%)

= \\
i 18.33
0.35 3.23
0

Gas purchase cost Administrative & Interest expenses WPPF
others
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LGraphs

Year wise Gas Purchase & Sales Quantity

® Purchase (MMCM)

= Sales (MMCM)

766.48 768.46

347.49 347.49
294.54 294,57 _

201415 " .. 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Year wise Revenue, Expenses & Profit

il

m Total Revenue w Total Expenses ® Profit Before Tax

Crore Taka

—— ke IR
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Category wise volume of Gas Sales during 2018-2019

1200

964.703
1000

800 \
600 \
400 \
200 \
\7.403 0.112 4.096 3.566

Power Industrial Commercial Domestic Captive

MMCM

e —— R ——

Year wise Net Profit

m Profit after tax (Crore Taka)
m Profit before tax (crore taka)
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Lraphs

Year wise Sales, Collection & Receivable

379.68

W Sales 317.95

H Collection
® Receivable

104.27
8445 8541

26.29 19.89 1058

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Year wise Accounts Receivable

Receivable (Months)

2014-15
2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
2018-19
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
s (A Company of Petrobangla)

Head Office: 218, M.A Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna

Phone: 880-41-721299, 880-41-721328, Fax: 880-41-721298

Dhaka Liaison Office: Petrocenter (13th Floor), 3 Kawranbazar C/A, Dhaka-1215
Phone: 880-2-55013233, 8189894, Fax: 880-2-55013245

E-mail: sundarbangas@gmail.com, Web: www.sgcl.org.bd
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